
 

City of La Vernia 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

September 14, 2023  

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting 
may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention on the governing body so long 
as that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda 
items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to Be Heard section no 
council action may take place and no council discussion or response is required to the 
speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this 
time at their discretion.) 

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember 
requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Check Register and financial report for the month of August 

B. Approve the Meeting Minutes from the 08-10-23 Regular Meeting  

C. Approve the Meeting Minutes from the 08-29-23 Special Meeting  

D. Approve the Wilson County Appraisal District 2024 Budget 

5. Proclamations 

A. Proclamation for World Teachers Day  

B. Proclamation for the Daughters of the American Revolution  

C. Proclamation declaring September Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 

D. Proclamation for the 40th Annual National Night Out on October 3rd 2023 

6. Public Hearing- Budget 

A. The City of La Vernia City Council will hold a Public hearing regarding Ordinance No. 
091423-01 adopting the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget  

A.1 Open Public Hearing 
 

 

A.2 Staff Presentation 

 

A.3 Receive Public Comments 

 

A.4 Close Public Hearing 

 

1



 
 

A.5 Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 091423-01 adopting 
the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget 

 

B. The City of La Vernia City Council will hold a Public hearing regarding Resolution No 
091423-01 a resolution to ratify an increase of 2.04% in property tax revenues from 
last year's operating budget as reflected in the FY 23-24 budget  

B.1 Open Public Hearing 
 

 

B.2 Staff Presentation 

 

B.3 Receive Public Comments 

 

B.4 Close Public Hearing 

 

B.5 Discuss and consider action on Resolution No 091423-01 a resolution 
to ratify an increase of 2.04% in property tax revenues from last year's 
operating budget as reflected in the FY 23-24 budget  

 

 

 

 

C. The City of La Vernia City Council will hold a Public hearing regarding Ordinance No. 
091423-02 adopting the 2023 Ad Valorem Tax Rate, consisting of Operation & 
Maintenance and Interest & Sinking (Debt Service) Tax Rate. 

C.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

C.2 Staff Presentation 

 

B.3 Receive Public Comments 

 

C.4 Close Public Hearing 

 

C.5 Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 091423-02 adopting 
the 2023 Ad Valorem Tax Rate, consisting of Operation & Maintenance 
and Interest & Sinking (Debt Service) Tax Rate. 

7. Discussion/Action 

A. Discuss and consider action on 2024 Holidays 

B. Discuss and consider action on the appointment of a new member to the Planning 
and Zoning Commission  

C. Discuss and consider action on the use of the American Recovery Act fund balance 

-Sewer plant needs 

-Public works vehicle  

8. Staff Reports  

A. Staff Reports  

2



 
 

A1. City Administrator  

A2. Police Chief  

A3. Public Works  

9. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

10. Adjourn 

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order to the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this behavior could result in a request by the 
Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other previsions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 
should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that 
I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of the City Hall of said La 
Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and 
said Notice was posted on September 11, 2023 at 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously 
for at least 72 Hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

3



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 1
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  

AD VALORUM TAXES - CURRENT 283,717.00 50,000.00 0.00 1,467.18 100.93 (3,092.36)
10-400-010  333,717.00 336,809.36 249,802.23 99.92  
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - DELINQUENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 78.46 47.15 2,642.31
10-400-015  5,000.00 2,357.69 3,056.36 99.92  
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - ATT FEES 750.00 0.00 0.00 79.64 50.48 371.42
10-400-020  750.00 378.58 612.73 95.99  
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - PEN & INT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.32 933.60
10-400-025  2,000.00 1,066.40 341.66 100.00  
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - TAX CERT 0.00 33.00 0.00 0.00 98.64 0.45
10-400-030  33.00 32.55 0.00 0.00  
 
PARK USE INCOME 6,000.00 0.00 (145.00) 250.00 82.12 1,073.00
10-400-050  6,000.00 4,927.00 4,965.00 80.65  
 
FOOD LICENSE INCOME 15,000.00 2,000.00 250.00 250.00 108.74 (1,485.00)
10-400-060  17,000.00 18,485.00 13,330.00 99.44  
 
PERMITS 95,000.00 0.00 2,995.78 20,023.77 94.91 4,830.83
10-400-065  95,000.00 90,169.17 184,881.06 97.84  
 
VARIANCE, ZONING, SUP REQUEST 1,000.00 1,000.00 325.00 0.00 108.75 (175.00)
10-400-066  2,000.00 2,175.00 960.88 52.28  
 
CREDIT CARD REWARD REVENUE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.69 (6,553.50)
10-400-070  15,000.00 21,553.50 14,501.18 100.00  
 

4

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 2
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION 5,000.00 0.00 400.00 800.00 77.00 1,150.00
10-400-071  5,000.00 3,850.00 4,700.00 92.16  
 
INTEREST INCOME 4,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1,961.86 130.97 (5,884.49)
10-400-080  19,000.00 24,884.49 6,147.01 78.00  
 
MISC INCOME 8,000.00 0.00 6.00 (818.00) 29.38 5,649.34
10-400-095  8,000.00 2,350.66 19,497.00 (1,158.63)  
 
STATE SALES TAX 1,015,000.00 0.00 104,289.53 94,901.55 82.50 177,589.06
10-400-110  1,015,000.00 837,410.94 850,759.90 84.22  
 
PROPERTY RELEIF SALES TAX 253,350.00 0.00 26,072.38 23,725.39 82.63 43,997.26
10-400-115  253,350.00 209,352.74 212,689.99 84.22  
 
MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 25,000.00 0.00 1,937.77 4,434.41 85.12 3,719.12
10-400-120  25,000.00 21,280.88 20,294.06 93.80  
 
NSF CHECK FEE 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
10-400-125  25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  
 
FRANCHISE TAX 72,000.00 0.00 898.96 11,831.76 110.55 (7,595.48)
10-400-150  72,000.00 79,595.48 71,156.94 92.97  
 
AMERICAN TOWER LEASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15,657.28)
10-400-151  0.00 15,657.28 15,201.24 100.00  
 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 1,350.00 1,650.00 250.00 200.00 90.83 275.00
10-400-155  3,000.00 2,725.00 1,125.00 4.28  
 
LITTLE LEAGUE ANNUAL FEES 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 152.68 (7,375.00)

5

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 3
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
10-400-156  14,000.00 21,375.00 0.00 0.00  
 
LEOSE TRAINING INCOME 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.38 5.89
10-400-451  950.00 944.11 940.03 100.00  
 
PD NATIONAL NIGHT OUT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,000.00
10-400-455  1,000.00 0.00 1,400.00 65.57  
 
MISC INCOME 300.00 9,000.00 (4,534.44) 0.00 50.70 4,584.44
10-410-285  9,300.00 4,715.56 2,520.00 100.00  
 
LVISD SRO OFFICER 107,087.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.27 13,634.28
10-410-286  107,087.00 93,452.72 43,891.76 102.33  
 
COPS LVISD 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,575.00 37.30 31,351.25
10-410-296  50,000.00 18,648.75 71,215.26 93.34  
 
LVISD ADMINISTRATION FEES 4,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 669.00 70.16 2,685.35
10-410-297  9,000.00 6,314.65 4,639.62 93.88  
 
POLICE REPORTS 600.00 0.00 54.00 84.00 87.60 74.40
10-410-298  600.00 525.60 588.00 92.45  
 
MDD OVERHEAD TRANSFER IN 39,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
10-410-300  39,082.00 39,082.00 39,082.00 100.00  
 
MDD TRANSFER IN 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
10-410-301  25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  
 
INDINGENT DEFENSE FUND (IDF) 500.00 0.00 6.39 12.00 22.17 389.17
10-415-315  500.00 110.83 96.17 100.00  

6

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 4
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
 
LOCAL TRAFFIC FINE 3,500.00 0.00 88.71 91.92 24.05 2,658.10
10-415-320  3,500.00 841.90 1,398.16 95.88  
 
LOCAL CONSOLIDATED COURT COST 1,500.00 0.00 90.24 59.80 49.08 763.82
10-415-321  1,500.00 736.18 1,317.29 95.00  
 
MOVING VIOLATION FEE (MVF) 1,000.00 0.00 0.12 0.30 0.18 998.20
10-415-325  1,000.00 1.80 57.54 100.00  
 
STATE JURY FEE (JRF) 1,000.00 0.00 12.78 24.00 22.17 778.35
10-415-330  1,000.00 221.65 192.53 100.00  
 
STATE JUDICIAL SUPPORT FUND (J 1,200.00 0.00 13.18 36.00 27.21 873.51
10-415-335  1,200.00 326.49 282.49 100.00  
 
STATE CONSOLIDATED COURT COST 36,000.00 0.00 2,371.77 2,240.84 69.49 10,983.89
10-415-340  36,000.00 25,016.11 27,497.36 94.30  
 
STATE TRAFFIC FINE (STF) 23,000.00 0.00 1,354.78 1,322.01 52.46 10,934.06
10-415-345  23,000.00 12,065.94 14,050.67 93.35  
 
FINE 50,000.00 0.00 3,582.48 3,000.34 80.59 9,706.89
10-415-355  50,000.00 40,293.11 40,470.36 94.95  
 
TIME PAYMENT FEE 1,600.00 0.00 4.90 0.00 13.62 1,382.01
10-415-360  1,600.00 217.99 275.90 95.10  
 
WARRANT FEE 6,000.00 0.00 905.57 450.00 100.20 (11.95)
10-415-365  6,000.00 6,011.95 6,073.78 96.81  
 

7

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 5
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 1,500.00 0.00 110.00 80.00 49.33 760.00
10-415-370  1,500.00 740.00 992.65 90.85  
 
DISMISSAL FEE 800.00 600.00 100.00 380.00 127.14 (380.00)
10-415-371  1,400.00 1,780.00 1,320.00 91.67  
 
ARREST FEE 3,000.00 0.00 191.95 186.36 68.80 936.11
10-415-372  3,000.00 2,063.89 2,058.36 93.89  
 
OMNI COLLECTION FEE 3,000.00 0.00 205.88 200.00 71.97 841.01
10-415-380  3,000.00 2,158.99 2,037.41 98.07  
 
DEFERRED FEE 25,000.00 0.00 548.00 1,179.00 40.46 14,886.17
10-415-385  25,000.00 10,113.83 8,101.67 94.29  
 
CHILD SAFETY FINE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
10-415-390  50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  
 
SCHOOL ZONE VIOLATION FEE 500.00 0.00 4.64 25.00 102.01 (10.07)
10-415-391  500.00 510.07 200.00 100.00  
 
TRUANCY PREVENTION FEE 500.00 500.00 147.07 152.00 170.51 (705.11)
10-415-392  1,000.00 1,705.11 708.79 86.64  
 
SEATBELT FEE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.00 (96.00)
10-415-393  200.00 296.00 250.00 100.00  
 
LOCAL TRUANCY PREVENTION 20.00 0.00 8.06 0.00 65.30 6.94
10-415-394  20.00 13.06 24.00 100.00  
 
BANK INTEREST 2,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 616.78 175.66 (6,052.50)

8

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 6
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
12-400-080  8,000.00 14,052.50 2,972.74 57.95  
 
SALES TAX 485,000.00 0.00 51,991.29 43,527.18 84.62 74,571.93
12-400-110  485,000.00 410,428.07 415,596.82 84.14  
 
EVENT VENDORS/DONATIONS 15,000.00 0.00 1,645.00 512.18 249.74 (22,460.52)
12-400-120  15,000.00 37,460.52 19,557.08 49.21  
 
STREET MAINTENANCE TAX 170,904.22 0.00 26,072.38 23,725.39 122.50 (38,448.52)
14-400-010  170,904.22 209,352.74 212,689.99 84.22  
 
INTEREST INCOME 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 333.05 157.74 (3,810.69)
14-400-080  6,600.00 10,410.69 1,439.45 69.06  
 
INTEREST INCOME 80.00 0.00 0.00 30.45 1,030.38 (744.30)
15-400-080  80.00 824.30 125.64 78.51  
 
HOTEL TAX REVENUE 60,000.00 0.00 6,618.41 6,148.03 105.89 (3,536.32)
15-400-100  60,000.00 63,536.32 63,611.06 94.54  
 
FORFEITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,821.42 0.00 (1,963.32)
16-400-010  0.00 1,963.32 10,821.42 100.00  
 
INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.03 0.00 (36.79)
16-400-080  0.00 36.79 6.77 56.04  
 
PD/FIRE RADIO GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,101.00)
18-417-100  0.00 43,101.00 0.00 0.00  
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - CURRENT 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
20-400-010  300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  

9

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 7
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - PEN & INT 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
20-400-025  100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  
 
INTEREST INCOME 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
20-400-080  5.00 0.00 0.71 0.00  
 
Misc Income 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
20-400-285  5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  
 
INTEREST 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.94 856.33 (22.69)
25-400-080  3.00 25.69 3.74 76.80  
 
COURTHOUSE SECURITY FEES 2,006.00 0.00 152.34 155.20 82.75 346.12
25-410-210  2,006.00 1,659.88 776.35 87.88  
 
INTEREST 15.00 0.00 0.00 5.30 709.33 (91.40)
35-400-080  15.00 106.40 23.56 80.49  
 
STATE COURT COST - TECH FEE 2,660.00 0.00 131.77 136.00 53.94 1,225.25
35-410-270  2,660.00 1,434.75 709.23 89.03  
 
INTEREST INCOME 500.00 500.00 0.00 35.00 57.68 423.23
40-400-080  1,000.00 576.77 504.21 93.08  
 
MISC INCOME 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112.20 (122.00)
40-400-095  1,000.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00  
 
NSF CHECK FEE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 (40.00)
40-400-125  200.00 240.00 205.00 77.36  
 

10

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 8
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
SALES TAX INCOME 20,000.00 0.00 2,241.69 1,785.70 111.99 (2,398.58)
40-400-505  20,000.00 22,398.58 18,612.42 0.00  
 
WATER SALES 675,000.00 0.00 80,708.36 90,747.96 102.00 (13,503.95)
40-400-510  675,000.00 688,503.95 654,935.60 88.42  
 
SEWER SALES 237,000.00 0.00 20,801.70 21,344.68 90.64 22,175.25
40-400-520  237,000.00 214,824.75 204,656.18 90.95  
 
PENALTIES 7,000.00 0.00 1,048.78 852.03 84.52 1,083.94
40-400-530  7,000.00 5,916.06 7,466.97 82.59  
 
OPER & MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 0.00 2,501.30 2,433.78 110.77 (2,693.12)
40-400-540  25,000.00 27,693.12 25,136.19 93.68  
 
GARBAGE SALES 315,000.00 0.00 34,308.82 28,773.39 108.19 (25,798.73)
40-400-550  315,000.00 340,798.73 292,148.84 90.48  
 
OVERPAYMENT 4,000.00 0.00 128.20 (526.62) 140.52 (1,620.98)
40-400-555  4,000.00 5,620.98 4,019.94 0.00  
 
NEW WATER METER FEES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 3,275.61 118.91 (1,890.87)
40-400-560  10,000.00 11,890.87 25,115.36 68.67  
 
NEW WATER CONSTRUCTIONS FEE 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 7,361.79 121.78 (1,089.12)
40-400-562  5,000.00 6,089.12 7,361.79 68.01  
 
NEW SEWER CONSTRUCTION FEES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,647.20 0.00 3,000.00
40-400-565  3,000.00 0.00 3,294.40 200.00  
 
RECONNECTIONS 4,000.00 0.00 121.98 140.73 71.68 1,132.92

11

Section 4, Item A.



A12000  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

REVENUE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 9
Revenue- ALL FUNDS  

Period 08/2023

Account Title          BUDGET   NET REVISIONS     MTD REVENUE     PREV YR MTD       % COL YTD UNCOLLECTED BAL
Number     TOTAL BUDGET     YTD REVENUE     PREV YR YTD % COL LYTD  
40-400-570  4,000.00 2,867.08 2,661.39 84.49  
 
WATER DEPOSITS 15,000.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,850.00 113.17 (1,975.00)
40-400-590  15,000.00 16,975.00 23,275.00 0.00  
 
ADMIN FEE 5,000.00 0.00 175.00 350.00 72.00 1,400.00
40-400-591  5,000.00 3,600.00 5,625.00 87.21  
 
GREASE TRAP PERMITS 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
40-400-592  500.00 0.00 35.00 100.00  
 
ADJUSTMENTS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 33.36 106.16 (61.56)
40-400-595  1,000.00 1,061.56 (336.84) 0.00  
 
INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (60.74)
41-400-080  0.00 60.74 0.00 0.00  
 
INTEREST INCOME 60.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 921.48 (492.89)
50-400-080  60.00 552.89 115.56 79.57  
 
WATER IMPACT FEES 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 948.96 412.58 (4,063.49)
50-400-585  1,300.00 5,363.49 12,579.31 98.76  
 
INTEREST INCOME 10.00 0.00 0.00 4.92 989.00 (88.90)
51-400-080  10.00 98.90 19.93 79.24  
 
SEWER IMPACT FEES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 194.58 40.48 1,785.60
51-400-580  3,000.00 1,214.40 2,830.41 98.87  
 
*** GRAND TOTAL 4,237,329.22 140,283.00 372,543.52 423,351.61 94.05 260,405.25

 4,377,612.22 4,117,206.97 3,964,300.26 85.85  

12

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 10
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended

Expenses:
 
WAGES - CODE ENFORCEMENT 19,745.00 0.00 0.00 1,146.24 0.00 15,318.00
10-500-010 0.00 19,745.00 4,427.00 8,829.63 22.42 15,318.00
 
SOCIAL SECURITY 1,515.00 0.00 0.00 87.69 0.00 1,176.34
10-500-110 0.00 1,515.00 338.66 675.44 22.35 1,176.34
 
TMRS 1,077.00 0.00 0.00 63.73 0.00 833.79
10-500-115 0.00 1,077.00 243.21 498.00 22.58 833.79
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.89 0.00 0.00
10-500-150 0.00 0.00 0.00 112.60 0.00 0.00
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.50
10-500-210 0.00 100.00 27.50 0.00 27.50 72.50
 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
10-500-230 0.00 200.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 200.00
 
TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43.18)
10-500-240 0.00 0.00 43.18 0.00 0.00 (43.18)
 
UNIFORMS 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
10-500-250 0.00 100.00 0.00 79.50 0.00 100.00
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 5,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 1,000.00
10-500-270 0.00 5,500.00 4,500.00 5,498.00 81.82 1,000.00
 
CONTRACT SERVICES - BV 75,000.00 0.00 2,694.39 16,122.94 0.00 (20,570.39)

13

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 11
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
10-500-300 0.00 75,000.00 95,570.39 82,982.08 127.43 (20,570.39)
 
FIRE INSPECTIONS SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
10-500-301 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.97
10-500-320 0.00 150.00 63.03 0.00 42.02 86.97
 
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEE 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,255.00 0.00 18,215.34
10-500-410 0.00 40,000.00 21,784.66 22,899.66 54.46 18,215.34
 
MUNI CODES 1,500.00 3,500.00 4,140.00 800.00 0.00 (3,386.00)
10-500-425 0.00 5,000.00 8,386.00 1,025.00 167.72 (3,386.00)
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 200.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
10-500-450 0.00 300.00 275.00 0.00 91.67 25.00
 
VEHICLE FUEL 200.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 200.00
10-500-610 0.00 200.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 200.00
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10-500-620 0.00 500.00 0.00 23.94 0.00 500.00
 
WAGES - GENERAL 161,025.00 0.00 12,321.98 17,348.42 0.00 20,354.35
10-510-010 0.00 161,025.00 140,670.65 147,659.94 87.36 20,354.35
 
CAR/ PHONE ALLOWANCE 6,600.00 0.00 507.70 761.55 0.00 761.45
10-510-020 0.00 6,600.00 5,838.55 6,092.40 88.46 761.45
 
PAYROLL TAXES 12,320.00 0.00 970.08 1,376.84 0.00 1,230.53
10-510-110 0.00 12,320.00 11,089.47 11,694.27 90.01 1,230.53

14

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 12
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
TMRS 8,777.00 0.00 671.54 978.46 0.00 1,033.96
10-510-115 0.00 8,777.00 7,743.04 8,374.15 88.22 1,033.96
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 27,915.00 0.00 2,076.16 2,874.53 0.00 4,987.72
10-510-150 0.00 27,915.00 22,927.28 21,336.64 82.13 4,987.72
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 3,000.00 0.00 162.41 578.92 0.00 (1,169.51)
10-510-210 0.00 3,000.00 4,169.51 3,823.65 138.98 (1,169.51)
 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 8,000.00 0.00 958.03 1,146.41 0.00 (303.20)
10-510-212 0.00 8,000.00 8,303.20 7,844.82 103.79 (303.20)
 
BUILDING EXPENSE - CH 10,000.00 70,000.00 135.00 459.18 0.00 6,270.20
10-510-214 0.00 80,000.00 73,729.80 50,215.34 92.16 6,270.20
 
OFFICE CLEANING 6,800.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 800.00
10-510-215 0.00 6,800.00 6,000.00 6,400.00 88.24 800.00
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 333.82 405.47 0.00 122.63
10-510-220 0.00 3,000.00 2,877.37 3,115.71 95.91 122.63
 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,300.00 0.00 14.99 93.12 0.00 1,024.60
10-510-230 0.00 2,300.00 1,275.40 1,902.07 55.45 1,024.60
 
TELEPHONE 13,500.00 0.00 802.70 1,001.62 0.00 5,350.98
10-510-240 0.00 13,500.00 8,149.02 8,916.00 60.36 5,350.98
 
UNIFORMS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.55
10-510-250 0.00 200.00 139.45 0.00 69.73 60.55
 

15

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 13
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
POSTAGE 1,200.00 0.00 120.19 136.34 0.00 11.79
10-510-260 0.00 1,200.00 1,188.21 1,276.28 99.02 11.79
 
TECHNOWLEDGE/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 35,000.00 3,000.00 509.60 8,868.99 0.00 (20,354.77)
10-510-270 0.00 38,000.00 58,354.77 41,733.66 153.57 (20,354.77)
 
UTILITIES 8,000.00 0.00 1,025.24 2,337.03 0.00 (1,571.99)
10-510-290 0.00 8,000.00 9,571.99 9,304.96 119.65 (1,571.99)
 
NATIONAL NIGHT EXPENSES 3,000.00 0.00 875.00 2,013.86 0.00 888.07
10-510-300 0.00 3,000.00 2,111.93 3,581.46 70.40 888.07
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,500.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (297.32)
10-510-310 0.00 14,100.00 14,397.32 (392.00) 102.11 (297.32)
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.87
10-510-320 0.00 500.00 361.13 500.00 72.23 138.87
 
BONDING 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
10-510-330 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
 
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL 12,000.00 0.00 1,241.50 336.00 0.00 (3,269.05)
10-510-420 0.00 12,000.00 15,269.05 9,216.82 127.24 (3,269.05)
 
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - COLLECT 0.00 200.00 4,187.75 0.00 0.00 (9,539.28)
10-510-421 0.00 200.00 9,739.28 0.00 4,869.64 (9,539.28)
 
FOOD LICENSE EXPENSE 5,500.00 0.00 900.00 375.00 0.00 (1,811.70)
10-510-435 0.00 5,500.00 7,311.70 5,500.00 132.94 (1,811.70)
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 4,000.00 2,000.00 2,163.40 1,946.78 0.00 (1,061.05)

16

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 14
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
10-510-450 0.00 6,000.00 7,061.05 3,870.15 117.68 (1,061.05)
 
WCAC QUARTERLY PAYMENT 8,780.00 0.00 1,308.42 1,252.11 0.00 2,288.24
10-510-452 0.00 8,780.00 6,491.76 6,685.88 73.94 2,288.24
 
AUDIT EXPENSE 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-510-460 0.00 9,300.00 9,300.00 9,300.00 100.00 0.00
 
ELECTION EXPENSE 10,000.00 (7,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,231.00
10-510-465 0.00 3,000.00 769.00 575.00 25.63 2,231.00
 
BANK SERVICE CHARGES 6,500.00 (3,000.00) 0.00 515.28 0.00 3,500.00
10-510-470 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 8,205.17 0.00 3,500.00
 
CONTRACT SERVICES - CSI 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
10-510-476 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
 
ADS 900.00 0.00 36.00 27.00 0.00 66.58
10-510-490 0.00 900.00 833.42 1,329.42 92.60 66.58
 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 0.00 102.00 0.00 166.00
10-510-670 0.00 250.00 84.00 147.00 33.60 166.00
 
LIBRARY DONATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
10-510-700 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 0.00
 
CHILD ADVOCACY 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00
10-510-710 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 0.00
 
ANIMAL CONTROL CONTRACT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-510-720 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

17

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 15
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
CONTINGENCY FUND 84,922.00 (84,922.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-510-900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 836.00 0.00 1,863.24
10-510-920 0.00 3,000.00 1,136.76 7,562.09 37.89 1,863.24
 
WAGES - COURT 46,055.00 0.00 3,580.80 4,814.40 0.00 6,673.62
10-515-010 0.00 46,055.00 39,381.38 39,907.20 85.51 6,673.62
 
PAYROLL TAXES 3,525.00 0.00 273.92 368.31 0.00 512.40
10-515-110 0.00 3,525.00 3,012.60 3,052.98 85.46 512.40
 
TMRS 2,510.00 0.00 162.46 234.33 0.00 679.30
10-515-115 0.00 2,510.00 1,830.70 1,876.74 72.94 679.30
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 120.00 0.00 11.26 16.89 0.00 (3.86)
10-515-150 0.00 120.00 123.86 123.86 103.22 (3.86)
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 250.00 (200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
10-515-210 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
10-515-230 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 9,650.00 0.00 260.00 260.00 0.00 6,530.00
10-515-271 0.00 9,650.00 3,120.00 3,419.99 32.33 6,530.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.97
10-515-320 0.00 100.00 63.03 100.00 63.03 36.97
 

18

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 16
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
PROSECUTOR SERVICES 7,500.00 (2,000.00) 0.00 600.00 0.00 5,500.00
10-515-415 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 1,231.40 0.00 5,500.00
 
JURY EXPENSE 200.00 0.00 (2.97) (2.80) 0.00 232.15
10-515-420 0.00 200.00 (32.15) (12.80) (16.08) 232.15
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (642.86)
10-515-450 0.00 200.00 842.86 0.00 421.43 (642.86)
 
OMNI COLLECTION 850.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (128.00)
10-515-474 0.00 1,450.00 1,578.00 372.00 108.83 (128.00)
 
STATE COURT COSTS 55,000.00 0.00 15,842.79 0.00 0.00 14,324.00
10-515-550 0.00 55,000.00 40,676.00 43,876.55 73.96 14,324.00
 
WAGES - POLICE 671,525.00 6,000.00 47,680.58 62,308.83 0.00 132,148.19
10-520-010 0.00 677,525.00 545,376.81 515,122.28 80.50 132,148.19
 
CONTRACT LABOR 6,600.00 10,000.00 850.00 946.00 0.00 51.00
10-520-011 0.00 16,600.00 16,549.00 7,599.00 99.69 51.00
 
SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL 10,400.00 0.00 450.00 600.00 0.00 5,500.00
10-520-012 0.00 10,400.00 4,900.00 5,050.00 47.12 5,500.00
 
OVERTIME 15,000.00 0.00 (648.47) 1,613.16 0.00 (3,965.32)
10-520-015 0.00 15,000.00 18,965.32 9,699.63 126.44 (3,965.32)
 
PAYROLL TAXES 51,375.00 0.00 3,651.25 4,667.87 0.00 8,617.78
10-520-110 0.00 51,375.00 42,757.22 38,517.90 83.23 8,617.78
 
TMRS 36,600.00 0.00 2,610.38 3,488.22 0.00 7,479.45

19

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 17
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
10-520-115 0.00 36,600.00 29,120.55 29,021.59 79.56 7,479.45
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 133,990.00 0.00 8,778.20 9,579.94 0.00 42,945.65
10-520-150 0.00 133,990.00 91,044.35 69,591.84 67.95 42,945.65
 
MEDICAL COST 500.00 0.00 410.00 0.00 0.00 (331.96)
10-520-160 0.00 500.00 831.96 160.94 166.39 (331.96)
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,000.00 500.00 463.57 831.96 0.00 (442.36)
10-520-210 0.00 1,500.00 1,942.36 1,896.09 129.49 (442.36)
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 (500.00) 0.00 62.76 0.00 430.16
10-520-220 0.00 1,500.00 1,069.84 1,279.36 71.32 430.16
 
TELEPHONE 8,500.00 0.00 919.87 1,476.22 0.00 (119.68)
10-520-240 0.00 8,500.00 8,619.68 8,052.13 101.41 (119.68)
 
UNIFORMS 7,000.00 5,500.00 4,420.61 525.37 0.00 (1,460.54)
10-520-250 0.00 12,500.00 13,960.54 4,375.87 111.68 (1,460.54)
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 27,000.00 11,500.00 2,209.99 2,164.98 0.00 (3,926.03)
10-520-270 0.00 38,500.00 42,426.03 26,248.42 110.20 (3,926.03)
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,000.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10
10-520-310 0.00 12,250.00 12,249.90 0.00 100.00 0.10
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 15,000.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.27
10-520-320 0.00 16,900.00 16,869.73 12,055.00 99.82 30.27
 
BONDING 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
10-520-330 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

20

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 18
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
10-520-400 0.00 500.00 0.00 213.00 0.00 500.00
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 4,000.00 2,000.00 123.17 504.90 0.00 1.93
10-520-450 0.00 6,000.00 5,998.07 5,010.15 99.97 1.93
 
LEOSE TRAINING EXPENSE 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 730.00
10-520-451 0.00 750.00 20.00 625.00 2.67 730.00
 
CONTRACT SERVICES CAMERA 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00
10-520-476 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00
 
LAB TEST 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
10-520-477 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
 
K-9 CONTRACT LABOR 5,000.00 2,500.00 93.93 10,415.37 0.00 (713.88)
10-520-478 0.00 7,500.00 8,213.88 10,415.37 109.52 (713.88)
 
COPS LVISD CONTRACT PAY 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,520.00 0.00 33,572.25
10-520-479 0.00 50,000.00 16,427.75 37,613.50 32.86 33,572.25
 
EVIDENCE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (949.17)
10-520-480 0.00 2,000.00 2,949.17 571.00 147.46 (949.17)
 
ADS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-520-490 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
 
ADS - PUBLICATIONS 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.08
10-520-499 0.00 400.00 81.92 136.32 20.48 318.08
 

21

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 19
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
VEHICLE PURCHASE 0.00 162,500.00 49,504.36 10,143.48 0.00 28,842.85
10-520-600 0.00 162,500.00 133,657.15 119,048.48 82.25 28,842.85
 
VEHICLE FUEL 40,000.00 0.00 5,512.13 5,737.27 0.00 354.35
10-520-610 0.00 40,000.00 39,645.65 42,435.27 99.11 354.35
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 15,000.00 20,000.00 26,469.75 8,470.60 0.00 (49,301.61)
10-520-620 0.00 35,000.00 84,301.61 22,540.58 240.86 (49,301.61)
 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 133.82 224.04 0.00 (225.55)
10-520-670 0.00 2,000.00 2,225.55 2,303.22 111.28 (225.55)
 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 15,000.00 0.00 55.98 567.74 0.00 8,475.11
10-520-690 0.00 15,000.00 6,524.89 4,991.21 43.50 8,475.11
 
WILSON COUNTY SOFTWARE 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
10-520-700 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
 
WCSO DISPATCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
10-520-910 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
 
MICELLAENOUS 400.00 4,500.00 333.99 0.00 0.00 (301.85)
10-520-920 0.00 4,900.00 5,201.85 420.00 106.16 (301.85)
 
WAGES - PUBLIC WORKS 74,825.00 0.00 5,404.00 4,165.60 0.00 15,585.39
10-530-010 0.00 74,825.00 59,239.61 47,015.85 79.17 15,585.39
 
OVERTIME 3,500.00 500.00 (486.33) 161.28 0.00 (481.49)
10-530-015 0.00 4,000.00 4,481.49 2,093.71 112.04 (481.49)
 
PAYROLL TAXES 5,725.00 0.00 410.27 333.30 0.00 854.69

22

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 20
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
10-530-110 0.00 5,725.00 4,870.31 3,789.08 85.07 854.69
 
TMRS 4,080.00 0.00 294.52 240.58 0.00 560.49
10-530-115 0.00 4,080.00 3,519.51 2,773.99 86.26 560.49
 
ON CALL PAY 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00
10-530-120 0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 16,710.00 0.00 1,215.34 1,036.62 0.00 3,454.30
10-530-150 0.00 16,710.00 13,255.70 9,675.12 79.33 3,454.30
 
TELEPHONE 2,500.00 0.00 217.98 537.04 0.00 (485.53)
10-530-240 0.00 2,500.00 2,985.53 2,960.44 119.42 (485.53)
 
UNIFORMS 2,800.00 0.00 213.04 312.89 0.00 (677.97)
10-530-250 0.00 2,800.00 3,477.97 2,334.04 124.21 (677.97)
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURNACE 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (145.78)
10-530-310 0.00 7,000.00 7,145.78 0.00 102.08 (145.78)
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,470.45
10-530-320 0.00 5,000.00 2,529.55 4,440.00 50.59 2,470.45
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.82
10-530-450 0.00 400.00 291.18 0.00 72.80 108.82
 
VEHICLE FUEL 25,000.00 0.00 2,766.00 3,215.82 0.00 5,721.14
10-530-610 0.00 25,000.00 19,278.86 27,323.85 77.12 5,721.14
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.63
10-530-620 0.00 1,500.00 1,499.37 315.87 99.96 0.63

23

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 21
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 0.00 50.07 151.09 0.00 487.35
10-530-655 0.00 1,500.00 1,012.65 1,285.70 67.51 487.35
 
TOOLS 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.30
10-530-660 0.00 2,500.00 2,319.70 1,365.67 92.79 180.30
 
STREET REPAIR 4,000.00 8,000.00 384.00 0.00 0.00 (3,684.60)
10-530-665 0.00 12,000.00 15,684.60 3,057.47 130.71 (3,684.60)
 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
10-530-670 0.00 750.00 0.00 82.10 0.00 750.00
 
EQUIPMENT 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (477.92)
10-530-690 0.00 2,700.00 3,177.92 0.00 117.70 (477.92)
 
ENGINEERING FEES 0.00 0.00 4,371.10 0.00 0.00 (22,383.68)
10-530-930 0.00 0.00 22,383.68 16,710.24 0.00 (22,383.68)
 
WAGES - PARK DEPARTMENT 40,360.00 22,000.00 5,270.40 4,132.80 0.00 18,275.20
10-580-010 0.00 62,360.00 44,084.80 32,999.16 70.69 18,275.20
 
OVERTIME 3,000.00 0.00 (345.87) 361.62 0.00 (375.49)
10-580-015 0.00 3,000.00 3,375.49 3,369.46 112.52 (375.49)
 
PAYROLL TAXES 3,089.00 0.00 405.48 353.01 0.00 (581.93)
10-580-110 0.00 3,089.00 3,670.93 2,832.69 118.84 (581.93)
 
TMRS 2,200.00 0.00 287.22 249.89 0.00 (417.80)
10-580-115 0.00 2,200.00 2,617.80 2,049.63 118.99 (417.80)
 

24

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 22
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 11,166.00 0.00 1,620.44 1,036.62 0.00 (671.72)
10-580-150 0.00 11,166.00 11,837.72 7,601.88 106.02 (671.72)
 
TELEPHONE 550.00 0.00 43.18 86.35 0.00 83.69
10-580-240 0.00 550.00 466.31 489.28 84.78 83.69
 
UNIFORMS 600.00 0.00 86.40 75.67 0.00 (186.09)
10-580-250 0.00 600.00 786.09 541.38 131.02 (186.09)
 
UTILITIES - PARK 6,000.00 0.00 993.10 968.98 0.00 (1,629.05)
10-580-290 0.00 6,000.00 7,629.05 5,665.74 127.15 (1,629.05)
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (528.50)
10-580-320 0.00 200.00 728.50 200.00 364.25 (528.50)
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15.00)
10-580-450 0.00 50.00 65.00 30.00 130.00 (15.00)
 
VEHICLE PURCHASE 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.97
10-580-600 0.00 10,000.00 9,979.03 0.00 99.79 20.97
 
VEHICLE FUEL 1,500.00 1,000.00 625.50 120.84 0.00 (1,189.07)
10-580-610 0.00 2,500.00 3,689.07 1,014.77 147.56 (1,189.07)
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 500.00 2,000.00 297.22 690.07 0.00 (989.15)
10-580-620 0.00 2,500.00 3,489.15 1,205.07 139.57 (989.15)
 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 (1,000.00) 134.00 0.00 0.00 680.33
10-580-655 0.00 4,000.00 3,319.67 726,048.82 82.99 680.33
 
TOOLS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

25

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 23
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
10-580-660 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
 
CITY PARK SUPPLIES 3,500.00 0.00 428.48 240.14 0.00 (1,454.78)
10-580-670 0.00 3,500.00 4,954.78 1,814.11 141.57 (1,454.78)
 
PARK EQUIPMENT 13,500.00 8,000.00 2,416.20 1,110.16 0.00 (3,612.58)
10-580-690 0.00 21,500.00 25,112.58 39,633.78 116.80 (3,612.58)
 
PARK- CHRISTMAS 12,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 639.53
10-580-695 0.00 15,000.00 14,360.47 7,538.57 95.74 639.53
 
WAGES - MDD 38,725.00 0.00 2,752.00 5,456.81 0.00 8,913.01
12-500-010 0.00 38,725.00 29,811.99 52,361.47 76.98 8,913.01
 
PAYROLL TAXES 2,965.00 0.00 210.52 415.90 0.00 684.42
12-500-050 0.00 2,965.00 2,280.58 4,004.20 76.92 684.42
 
TMRS 2,115.00 0.00 149.98 303.39 0.00 479.15
12-500-115 0.00 2,115.00 1,635.85 2,950.94 77.35 479.15
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 11,166.00 0.00 58.98 1,407.48 0.00 6,169.83
12-500-150 0.00 11,166.00 4,996.17 8,672.38 44.74 6,169.83
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000.00 0.00 127.35 350.11 0.00 2,941.50
12-500-220 0.00 4,000.00 1,058.50 4,076.44 26.46 2,941.50
 
MEMBERSHIP/DUES 2,500.00 0.00 106.62 771.89 0.00 1,778.39
12-500-230 0.00 2,500.00 721.61 1,286.88 28.86 1,778.39
 
NEWS PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTION 750.00 1,500.00 524.65 198.00 0.00 (288.65)
12-500-231 0.00 2,250.00 2,538.65 348.00 112.83 (288.65)

26

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 24
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
TELEPHONE 800.00 0.00 43.18 86.35 0.00 368.06
12-500-240 0.00 800.00 431.94 489.28 53.99 368.06
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.11
12-500-320 0.00 200.00 190.89 100.00 95.45 9.11
 
FACILITY & OVERHEAD COST TO GF 39,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-500-400 0.00 39,082.00 39,082.00 39,082.00 100.00 0.00
 
ENGINEERING 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
12-500-410 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
 
LEGAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
12-500-420 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 (930.00) 0.00 3,000.00
 
TRAINING/CONFERENCE/TRAVEL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 3,052.62
12-500-450 0.00 5,000.00 1,947.38 1,741.54 38.95 3,052.62
 
BUSINESS RECRUITMENT 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.40
12-500-455 0.00 100.00 53.60 0.00 53.60 46.40
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-500-456 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 0.00
 
EVENT PLANNING 60,000.00 40,000.00 4,556.67 9,833.14 0.00 (15,909.35)
12-500-460 0.00 100,000.00 115,909.35 49,456.94 115.91 (15,909.35)
 
CONSULTING/PLANNING 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,700.00
12-500-475 0.00 15,000.00 300.00 0.00 2.00 14,700.00
 

27

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 25
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
ADVERTISING 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 20.13 0.00 4,392.75
12-500-476 0.00 7,500.00 3,107.25 (16,758.41) 41.43 4,392.75
 
FACADE GRANTS 10,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
12-500-477 0.00 15,000.00 10,000.00 9,385.83 66.67 5,000.00
 
TRAFFIC STUDY 3,500.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.00
12-500-478 0.00 3,900.00 3,860.00 0.00 98.97 40.00
 
CONTINGENCY 340,768.00 (57,100.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 283,668.00
12-500-500 0.00 283,668.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 283,668.00
 
TRANSFER OUT 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
12-900-200 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
 
STREET REPAIR 177,504.22 0.00 52,047.53 9,654.00 0.00 46,397.96
14-500-100 0.00 177,504.22 131,106.26 180,744.00 73.86 46,397.96
 
PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEERING 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,042.00
14-500-410 0.00 15,000.00 5,958.00 0.00 39.72 9,042.00
 
HOTEL ABATEMENT EXPENSE 56,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,050.81
15-500-200 0.00 56,000.00 10,949.19 55,208.48 19.55 45,050.81
 
MISC POLICE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12,000.00)
16-500-100 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 (12,000.00)
 
GENERAL - CARE ACT GRANT EXPEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,385.00 0.00 0.00
18-500-100 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,385.00 0.00 0.00
 
PD - AACOG BODY ARMOUR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (14,394.00)

28

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 26
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
18-515-100 0.00 0.00 14,394.00 0.00 0.00 (14,394.00)
 
PD/FIRE RADIO GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (43,714.76)
18-517-100 0.00 0.00 43,714.76 0.00 0.00 (43,714.76)
 
FEMA COVID RECOVERY EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (29,425.00)
18-540-100 0.00 0.00 29,425.00 52,800.00 0.00 (29,425.00)
 
PW CARES ACT GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,747.41 0.00 0.00
18-550-100 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,747.41 0.00 0.00
 
SAFETY GRANT 0.00 0.00 1,904.23 0.00 0.00 (1,904.23)
18-560-100 0.00 0.00 1,904.23 0.00 0.00 (1,904.23)
 
COURT BAILIFF 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
25-500-100 0.00 150.00 0.00 135.00 0.00 150.00
 
ANNUAL SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 7,675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,675.00
35-900-100 0.00 7,675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,675.00
 
CONTINGENCY 58,960.00 (58,960.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40-500-500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 
WAGES 137,010.00 0.00 11,004.00 13,886.15 0.00 8,718.53
40-540-010 0.00 137,010.00 128,291.47 112,978.16 93.64 8,718.53
 
OVERTIME 6,000.00 4,000.00 (224.70) 215.34 0.00 (1,639.07)
40-540-015 0.00 10,000.00 11,639.07 2,347.57 116.39 (1,639.07)
 
PAYROLL TAXES 9,720.00 0.00 844.80 1,078.90 0.00 (1,015.71)
40-540-110 0.00 9,720.00 10,735.71 8,798.76 110.45 (1,015.71)

29

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 27
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
TMRS 6,925.00 0.00 599.70 784.01 0.00 (762.12)
40-540-115 0.00 6,925.00 7,687.12 6,501.63 111.01 (762.12)
 
ON CALL PAY 1,600.00 0.00 210.00 210.00 0.00 (170.00)
40-540-120 0.00 1,600.00 1,770.00 1,500.00 110.63 (170.00)
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 27,875.00 0.00 2,481.24 2,659.92 0.00 (431.42)
40-540-150 0.00 27,875.00 28,306.42 21,233.78 101.55 (431.42)
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,000.00 750.00 1,641.00 1,641.00 0.00 (1,339.66)
40-540-210 0.00 1,750.00 3,089.66 2,575.17 176.55 (1,339.66)
 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 22,000.00 (10,000.00) 44.90 0.00 0.00 10,128.85
40-540-230 0.00 12,000.00 1,871.15 1,836.25 15.59 10,128.85
 
TELEPHONE 3,000.00 0.00 410.80 330.51 0.00 (1,193.19)
40-540-240 0.00 3,000.00 4,193.19 3,810.66 139.77 (1,193.19)
 
POSTAGE 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 7.38 0.00 700.00
40-540-260 0.00 3,500.00 2,800.00 2,304.46 80.00 700.00
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 2,800.00 0.00 6,073.20 0.00 0.00 (3,316.49)
40-540-270 0.00 2,800.00 6,116.49 812.47 218.45 (3,316.49)
 
DEPOSIT REFUND 4,500.00 0.00 824.09 244.24 0.00 (1,626.93)
40-540-281 0.00 4,500.00 6,126.93 3,796.23 136.15 (1,626.93)
 
APPLIED DEPOSIT REIMBURSEMENT 7,500.00 0.00 1,031.56 555.76 0.00 (292.62)
40-540-284 0.00 7,500.00 7,792.62 8,002.30 103.90 (292.62)
 

30

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 28
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
UTILITIES 78,540.00 0.00 9,640.37 17,863.17 0.00 (11,249.39)
40-540-290 0.00 78,540.00 89,789.39 74,729.37 114.32 (11,249.39)
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE 9,500.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.16
40-540-310 0.00 9,700.00 9,697.84 0.00 99.98 2.16
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,818.86
40-540-320 0.00 8,000.00 5,181.14 7,800.00 64.76 2,818.86
 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
40-540-400 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
 
PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,466.22
40-540-411 0.00 6,000.00 3,533.78 3,693.78 58.90 2,466.22
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING & LICENSING 3,000.00 0.00 855.00 568.44 0.00 (849.82)
40-540-450 0.00 3,000.00 3,849.82 2,905.79 128.33 (849.82)
 
CRWA MEETING REIMBURSEMENT 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 270.00
40-540-455 0.00 300.00 30.00 60.00 10.00 270.00
 
AUDIT EXPENSE 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40-540-460 0.00 9,300.00 9,300.00 9,300.00 100.00 0.00
 
PAYCLIX EXPENSE 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 951.10 0.00 (1,307.86)
40-540-471 0.00 9,000.00 10,307.86 10,528.84 114.53 (1,307.86)
 
ADS 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
40-540-490 0.00 250.00 0.00 17.80 0.00 250.00
 
VEHICLE FUEL 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 472.30

31

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 29
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
40-540-610 0.00 500.00 27.70 0.00 5.54 472.30
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 5,000.00 0.00 1,200.40 9,744.65 0.00 (21,007.11)
40-540-620 0.00 5,000.00 26,007.11 26,053.26 520.14 (21,007.11)
 
GARBAGE COLLECTION EXPENSE 275,000.00 0.00 63,473.13 51,146.84 0.00 (68,681.92)
40-540-710 0.00 275,000.00 343,681.92 266,094.70 124.98 (68,681.92)
 
SALES TAX EXPENSE 19,945.00 0.00 2,099.64 1,707.42 0.00 (1,559.48)
40-540-720 0.00 19,945.00 21,504.48 18,326.93 107.82 (1,559.48)
 
SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 81,443.00 90,000.00 45,131.41 23,834.97 0.00 (193,813.37)
40-540-810 0.00 171,443.00 365,256.37 71,194.13 213.05 (193,813.37)
 
WWTP OPERATION 85,000.00 15,000.00 13,558.28 6,655.88 0.00 (72,561.87)
40-540-820 0.00 100,000.00 172,561.87 82,654.72 172.56 (72,561.87)
 
WATER ANALYSIS LAB 7,000.00 0.00 436.00 738.00 0.00 2,326.79
40-540-830 0.00 7,000.00 4,673.21 4,856.21 66.76 2,326.79
 
CHEMICALS 14,000.00 0.00 1,738.06 1,722.90 0.00 (6,159.18)
40-540-840 0.00 14,000.00 20,159.18 13,024.90 143.99 (6,159.18)
 
BULK WATER PURCHASE 45,000.00 0.00 29,928.63 1,788.88 0.00 (6,364.18)
40-540-880 0.00 45,000.00 51,364.18 24,562.89 114.14 (6,364.18)
 
LAND LEASE 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,361.50
40-540-902 0.00 45,000.00 33,638.50 12,578.00 74.75 11,361.50
 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 423.59
40-540-906 0.00 1,500.00 1,076.41 0.00 71.76 423.59

32

Section 4, Item A.



A12010  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

EXPENSE REPORT - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 30
Expense- ALL FUNDS            

Period 08/2023

Account Title   Appropriation       Revisions     Per Expense     Prev.Yr Per      Encumbered     Uncommitted
Number       Transfers   Revised Appro     YTD Expense     Prev.Yr YTD  % Expended YTD      Unexpended
 
C OF O 2011 PRINCIPAL 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40-540-909 0.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 46,000.00 100.00 0.00
 
SARA LOAN PRINCIPAL 35,399.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
40-540-910 0.00 35,399.00 35,398.98 33,881.11 100.00 0.02
 
C OF O 2011 INTEREST 9,486.00 0.00 4,513.77 4,972.02 0.00 0.21
40-540-912 0.00 9,486.00 9,485.79 10,359.65 100.00 0.21
 
SARA LOAN INTEREST 10,647.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20
40-540-913 0.00 10,647.00 10,646.80 12,164.67 100.00 0.20
 
2016 SERIES BOND PAYMENT 135,000.00 0.00 135,000.00 130,000.00 0.00 0.00
40-540-916 - 0.00 135,000.00 135,000.00 130,000.00 100.00 0.00
 
2016 SERIES - INTEREST PAYMENT 90,300.00 0.00 45,150.00 47,100.00 0.00 0.00
40-540-917 0.00 90,300.00 90,300.00 94,200.00 100.00 0.00
 
2016 SERIES BOND - ADMIN FEE 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
40-540-918 0.00 200.00 400.00 400.00 200.00 (200.00)
 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 (939.86)
40-540-920 0.00 500.00 1,439.86 0.00 287.97 (939.86)
 
Grand Total:: 4,311,531.22 321,218.00 685,156.00 606,930.70 0.00 300,240.35

0.00 4,632,749.22 4,332,508.87 4,162,894.84 93.52 300,240.35
 

33

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 31
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

______________________________
A S S E T S
______________________________
 
COMBINED GENERAL FUND CHECKING 252,643.12 139,769.53 256,642.12 135,770.53
10-100-100 151,594.16 2,334,710.68 2,350,534.31
 
TEXPOOL 844,929.16 0.00 0.00 844,929.16
10-100-175 821,635.53 23,293.63 0.00
 
CREDIT CARD RECEIVABLE (7,230.70) 13,101.11 0.00 5,870.41
10-110-200 0.00 165,539.81 159,669.40
 
PREPAID EXPENSES (EOY) 2,649.45 0.00 0.00 2,649.45
10-110-400 15,106.57 751.24 13,208.36
 
TAXES RECEIVABLES (220,804.00) 0.00 0.00 (220,804.00)
10-110-415 10,063.84 0.00 230,867.84
 
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTABLE (1,890.95) 0.00 0.00 (1,890.95)
10-110-416 (1,890.95) 0.00 0.00
 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 8,097.60 0.00 0.00 8,097.60
10-110-425 8,097.60 0.00 0.00
 
SALES TAX RECEIVABLES 234,686.99 0.00 0.00 234,686.99
10-110-430 234,686.99 0.00 0.00
 
FRANCHISE TAX RECEIVABLES 22,761.38 0.00 0.00 22,761.38
10-110-435 22,761.38 0.00 0.00

Adjustments

34

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 32
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
OTHER RECEIVABLE 35,640.00 0.00 0.00 35,640.00
10-110-441 35,640.00 0.00 0.00
 
DUE FROM CAYETANO 5,547.24 0.00 33.58 5,513.66
10-110-502 5,883.04 0.00 369.38
 
DUE FROM WS FUND 56,542.41 5,561.24 0.00 62,103.65
10-110-504 0.00 62,103.65 0.00
 
CASH ACCOUNT - MDD 222,033.51 320.00 8,872.56 213,480.95
12-100-100 236,470.34 205,954.27 228,943.66
 
MDD CHECKING ACCOUNT 1,781,968.62 51,991.29 0.00 1,833,959.91
12-100-110 1,322,774.92 511,184.99 0.00
 
SCHERTZ - CD (728.93) 0.00 0.00 (728.93)
12-100-130 161,985.13 0.00 162,714.06
 
TEXPOOL 57,043.65 0.00 0.00 57,043.65
12-100-175 55,471.12 1,572.53 0.00
 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,069.00) 1,325.00 0.00 (744.00)
12-110-100 0.00 4,700.00 5,444.00
 
PREPAID EXPENSES (EOY) (220.44) 0.00 0.00 (220.44)
12-110-400 494.95 0.00 715.39
 
SALES TAX RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-110-415 90,185.17 0.00 90,185.17
 

35

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 33
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

CASH - STREET MAINTENANCE 485,406.27 26,072.38 52,047.53 459,431.12
14-100-100 337,659.92 258,835.46 137,064.26
 
TEXPOOL 257,597.29 0.00 0.00 257,597.29
14-100-175 250,495.75 7,101.54 0.00
 
HOTEL CASH 124,591.10 6,618.41 0.00 131,209.51
15-100-100 77,798.08 70,438.25 17,026.82
 
PREPAID EXPENSE 23,662.73 0.00 0.00 23,662.73
15-110-400 23,662.73 0.00 0.00
 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - HOTEL 3,637.35 0.00 0.00 3,637.35
15-110-425 3,637.35 0.00 0.00
 
CASH - FORFEITURE 2,009.44 0.00 0.00 2,009.44
16-100-100 12,009.33 2,000.11 12,000.00
 
GRANT FUND 140,722.81 0.00 1,904.23 138,818.58
18-100-100 185,155.57 43,101.00 89,437.99
 
COURTHOUSE SECURITY - CASH 3,742.02 109.51 0.00 3,851.53
25-100-100 2,558.40 1,293.13 0.00
 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 349.61 42.83 0.00 392.44
25-110-210 0.00 392.44 0.00
 
COURT TECHNOLOGY - CASH ACCT 14,015.14 95.25 0.00 14,110.39
35-100-100 12,914.41 1,195.98 0.00
 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 308.65 36.52 0.00 345.17

36

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 34
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

35-110-270 0.00 345.17 0.00
 
COMBINED FUNDS CHECKING 62,929.67 5,785.94 7,510.33 61,205.28
40-100-100 69,022.34 77,777.02 85,594.08
 
WATER/SEWER CHECKING ACCT 8,728.04 60,665.34 372,992.22 (303,598.84)
40-100-150 148,030.20 1,259,527.52 1,711,156.56
 
WATER/SEWER SAVINGS 0.26 0.00 0.00 0.26
40-100-155 0.26 0.00 0.00
 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER 123,468.86 0.00 0.00 123,468.86
40-110-100 123,468.86 0.00 0.00
 
ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTABLE (7,651.52) 0.00 0.00 (7,651.52)
40-110-120 (7,651.52) 0.00 0.00
 
NSF CHECK CLEARING ACCOUNT 68.99 0.00 0.00 68.99
40-110-300 0.00 1,692.11 1,623.12
 
PREPAID EXPENSES (EOY) (1,934.06) 0.00 0.00 (1,934.06)
40-110-615 1,232.43 0.00 3,166.49
 
LAND 31,158.15 0.00 0.00 31,158.15
40-180-100 31,158.15 0.00 0.00
 
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00
40-180-110 14,000.00 0.00 0.00
 
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 506,977.62 0.00 0.00 506,977.62
40-180-120 463,372.00 43,774.87 169.25

37

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 35
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
INFRASTRUCTURE 9,471,571.78 0.00 0.00 9,471,571.78
40-180-130 9,471,571.78 0.00 0.00
 
ACCUM DEPRECATION - BUILDINGS (394,930.36) 0.00 0.00 (394,930.36)
40-180-180 (394,930.36) 0.00 0.00
 
ACCUM DEPRECIATION - EQUIPMENT (225,534.23) 0.00 0.00 (225,534.23)
40-180-185 (225,534.23) 0.00 0.00
 
ACCUM DEPR - INFRASTRUCTURE (4,407,262.66) 0.00 0.00 (4,407,262.66)
40-180-190 (4,407,262.66) 0.00 0.00
 
REFUNDING (408,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (408,000.00)
40-250-125 (408,000.00) 0.00 0.00
 
TRANSFER IN 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02
40-900-100 0.02 0.00 0.00
 
UTILITIES CAPITAL PROJECT 60.74 0.00 0.00 60.74
41-100-100 0.00 60.74 0.00
 
TEXPOOL 24.37 0.00 0.00 24.37
41-100-175 24.37 0.00 0.00
 
WATER IMPACE FEES - CASH 72,729.83 0.00 0.00 72,729.83
50-100-100 67,129.77 5,600.06 0.00
 
SEWER IMPACT FEES - CASH 13,058.73 0.00 0.00 13,058.73
51-100-100 11,810.29 1,248.44 0.00
 

38

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 36
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

* TOTAL ASSETS 9,207,105.75 311,494.35 700,002.57 8,818,597.53
9,034,293.03 5,084,194.64 5,299,890.14

 
______________________________
L I A B I L I T I E S
______________________________
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,131.27 154,248.91 154,248.91 1,131.27
10-200-010 1,131.27 1,345,840.37 1,345,840.37
 
ACCRUED EXPENSES 9,261.83 0.00 0.00 9,261.83
10-200-011 9,261.83 0.00 0.00
 
DUE TO MDD FUND 3,925.00 0.00 1,525.00 5,450.00
10-200-012 0.00 80.00 5,530.00
 
CASH DRAWER OVER/UNDER (252.57) 1,220.50 0.00 (1,473.07)
10-200-015 (209.69) 1,283.38 20.00
 
ED- XMAS SAVE 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
10-200-099 50.00 0.00 0.00
 
HF - XMAS SAVE (100.00) 0.00 0.00 (100.00)
10-200-103 (100.00) 0.00 0.00
 
BR - XMAS SAVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-200-106 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
 
YG - XMAS SAVE 2,700.00 0.00 300.00 3,000.00
10-200-107 2,875.00 3,250.00 3,375.00
 

39

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 37
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

TM- XMAS SAVE 900.00 0.00 100.00 1,000.00
10-200-112 1,150.00 1,300.00 1,150.00
 
AFLORES - XMAS SAVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-200-115 735.00 1,085.00 350.00
 
DKEIL- XMAS SAVE 1,080.00 0.00 120.00 1,200.00
10-200-117 450.00 600.00 1,350.00
 
LFLORES X-MAS SAVINGS ACCOUNT 600.00 800.00 200.00 0.00
10-200-121 500.00 2,800.00 2,300.00
 
DBUNTE X-MAS SAVINGS ACCOUNT 630.00 0.00 70.00 700.00
10-200-122 690.00 780.00 790.00
 
TBECK- XMAS SAVINGS 900.00 0.00 100.00 1,000.00
10-200-123 1,150.00 1,300.00 1,150.00
 
JVALDEZ - XMAS SAVINGS 1,300.00 0.00 200.00 1,500.00
10-200-124 1,200.00 2,000.00 2,300.00
 
SGOOLSBY- XMAS SAVINGS 360.00 0.00 40.00 400.00
10-200-125 380.00 440.00 460.00
 
HRIOS- X-MAS SAVINGS 1,800.00 0.00 200.00 2,000.00
10-200-126 0.00 300.00 2,300.00
 
MVALDEZ - XMAS SAVINGS 350.00 0.00 100.00 450.00
10-200-127 0.00 0.00 450.00
 
HULL XMAS SAVINGS 20.00 0.00 20.00 40.00

40

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 38
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

10-200-128 0.00 0.00 40.00
 
AFLAC POST TAX PAYABLE 3.60 158.00 158.40 4.00
10-200-145 0.00 1,817.60 1,821.60
 
AFLAC PRE TAX PAYABLE 38.58 455.62 455.22 38.18
10-200-146 0.00 5,333.47 5,371.65
 
ACCRUED WAGES 19,050.53 0.00 0.00 19,050.53
10-200-190 19,050.53 0.00 0.00
 
DUE TO COURT SECURITY 349.61 0.00 42.83 392.44
10-200-210 0.00 0.00 392.44
 
DUE TO TECHNOLOGY 308.65 0.00 36.52 345.17
10-200-270 0.00 0.00 345.17
 
DEFERRED REVENUES 8,172.89 0.00 0.00 8,172.89
10-200-310 8,172.89 0.00 0.00
 
DUE TO WATER 32.43 0.00 0.00 32.43
10-200-405 0.00 0.00 32.43
 
DUE TO WATER IMPACT FEES 316.32 0.00 0.00 316.32
10-200-407 0.00 0.00 316.32
 
DUE TO SEWER IMPACT FEES 32.43 0.00 0.00 32.43
10-200-408 0.00 0.00 32.43
 
COLLECTIONS PAYABLE 11,409.73 0.00 1,400.13 12,809.86
10-210-120 4,951.75 3,743.66 11,601.77

41

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 39
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
FICA PAYABLE (13,146.46) 12,057.88 12,057.88 (13,146.46)
10-215-140 0.00 151,536.26 138,389.80
 
MEDICAL PAYABLE (7,521.14) 15,320.31 15,482.26 (7,359.19)
10-215-145 0.00 166,289.79 158,930.60
 
TMRS PAYABLE 20,577.08 9,034.06 10,057.42 21,600.44
10-215-155 0.00 125,804.44 147,404.88
 
INCOME TAX PAYABLE (155.53) 5,959.12 5,958.52 (156.13)
10-215-160 0.00 74,136.50 73,980.37
 
FUND BALANCE 1,232,380.43 0.00 0.00 1,232,380.43
10-270-000 1,232,380.43 0.00 0.00
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,919.33 0.00 0.00 6,919.33
12-200-011 6,919.33 0.00 0.00
 
ACCRUED WAGES 741.50 0.00 0.00 741.50
12-200-190 741.50 0.00 0.00
 
FICA LIABILITY 413.16 421.04 421.04 413.16
12-215-140 0.00 4,148.00 4,561.16
 
MEDICAL PAYABLE 539.42 58.97 58.98 539.43
12-215-146 0.00 4,456.74 4,996.17
 
TMRS PAYABLE (4,313.76) 342.62 0.00 (4,656.38)
12-215-155 0.00 7,383.85 2,727.47
 

42

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 40
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

FEDERAL TAX LIABILITY 97.97 162.36 162.36 97.97
12-215-160 0.00 1,916.81 2,014.78
 
FUND BALANCE 1,859,062.62 0.00 0.00 1,859,062.62
12-270-000 1,859,062.62 0.00 0.00
 
SALES TAX RECEIVABLE 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
14-110-430 (46,173.56) 0.00 46,173.57
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 52,047.53 52,047.53 0.00
14-200-010 0.00 137,064.26 137,064.26
 
FUND BALANCE 634,329.23 0.00 0.00 634,329.23
14-270-000 634,329.23 0.00 0.00
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-200-010 0.00 10,949.19 10,949.19
 
FUND BALANCE 105,098.16 0.00 0.00 105,098.16
15-270-000 105,098.16 0.00 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 12,009.33 0.00 0.00 12,009.33
16-270-000 12,009.33 0.00 0.00
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 1,904.23 1,904.23 0.00
18-200-010 0.00 89,437.99 89,437.99
 
DEFERRED REVENUE 185,155.57 0.00 0.00 185,155.57
18-200-310 185,155.57 0.00 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 2,558.40 0.00 0.00 2,558.40

43

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 41
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

25-270-000 2,558.40 0.00 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 12,914.41 0.00 0.00 12,914.41
35-270-000 12,914.41 0.00 0.00
 
PAYCLIX PAYMENTS (8,342.09) 81,688.93 0.00 (90,031.02)
40-110-201 0.00 739,919.57 649,888.55
 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 28,497.89 364,058.52 364,058.52 28,497.89
40-200-010 28,497.89 1,586,652.54 1,586,652.54
 
CASH OVER/SHORT ACCOUNT (257.19) 0.00 0.00 (257.19)
40-200-015 (41.60) 215.59 0.00
 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 56,542.41 0.00 5,561.24 62,103.65
40-200-020 0.00 0.00 62,103.65
 
THELGESON XMAS 900.00 0.00 100.00 1,000.00
40-200-104 100.00 250.00 1,150.00
 
ACCRUED WAGES 3,007.37 0.00 0.00 3,007.37
40-200-110 3,007.37 0.00 0.00
 
JD- XMAS SAVINGS 1,260.00 1,330.00 140.00 70.00
40-200-119 1,495.00 3,020.00 1,595.00
 
AFLAC PAYABLE 82.80 33.12 33.12 82.80
40-200-125 0.00 298.08 380.88
 
FICA PAYABLE (459.88) 1,053.72 1,053.72 (459.88)
40-200-140 0.00 15,019.88 14,560.00

44

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 42
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
MEDICARE PAYABLE (49.68) 0.00 0.00 (49.68)
40-200-145 0.00 49.68 0.00
 
MEDICAL PAYABLE (10,076.86) 2,476.36 1,668.16 (10,885.06)
40-200-150 0.00 30,474.01 19,588.95
 
TMRS PAYABLE (6,376.38) 1,999.09 852.56 (7,522.91)
40-200-155 0.00 26,029.59 18,506.68
 
INCOME TAX PAYABLE 57.56 448.76 449.36 58.16
40-200-160 0.00 6,892.86 6,951.02
 
OVERPAYMENT 20,161.10 0.00 0.00 20,161.10
40-200-200 20,161.10 0.00 0.00
 
WATER DEPOSITS 94,832.44 0.00 0.00 94,832.44
40-200-210 94,832.44 0.00 0.00
 
ACCRUED VACATION 3,454.57 0.00 0.00 3,454.57
40-200-220 3,454.57 0.00 0.00
 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 10,977.00 0.00 0.00 10,977.00
40-220-300 10,977.00 0.00 0.00
 
BOND OUTSTANDING 2,400,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,400,000.00
40-250-100 2,400,000.00 0.00 0.00
 
SARA LOAN 2005 (LT LIABILITY) 237,652.57 0.00 0.00 237,652.57
40-250-110 237,652.57 0.00 0.00
 

45

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 43
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

CURRENT PORTION OF BONDS O/S 217,399.00 0.00 0.00 217,399.00
40-250-130 217,399.00 0.00 0.00
 
CUR POTION OF BONDS O/S CONT (217,399.00) 0.00 0.00 (217,399.00)
40-250-140 (217,399.00) 0.00 0.00
 
PREMIUM ON BONDS 128,584.00 0.00 0.00 128,584.00
40-250-150 128,584.00 0.00 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 180,536.15 0.00 0.00 180,536.15
40-270-000 180,536.15 0.00 0.00
 
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 1,778,138.11 0.00 0.00 1,778,138.11
40-300-210 1,778,138.11 0.00 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 24.37 0.00 0.00 24.37
41-270-000 24.37 0.00 0.00
 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (316.32) 0.00 0.00 (316.32)
50-200-407 0.00 316.32 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 67,129.77 0.00 0.00 67,129.77
50-300-010 67,129.77 0.00 0.00
 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND (64.86) 0.00 0.00 (64.86)
51-200-408 0.00 64.86 0.00
 
FUND BALANCE 11,810.29 0.00 0.00 11,810.29
51-300-010 11,810.29 0.00 0.00
 
* TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,109,735.17 707,279.65 631,383.91 9,033,839.43

46

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 44
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

9,034,293.03 4,565,780.29 4,565,326.69
 
______________________________
R E V E N U E S
______________________________
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - CURRENT 336,809.36 0.00 0.00 336,809.36
10-400-010 0.00 26,651.67 363,461.03
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - DELINQUENT 2,357.69 0.00 0.00 2,357.69
10-400-015 0.00 183.58 2,541.27
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - ATT FEES 378.58 0.00 0.00 378.58
10-400-020 0.00 30.49 409.07
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - PEN & INT 1,066.40 0.00 0.00 1,066.40
10-400-025 0.00 19.67 1,086.07
 
AD VALORUM TAXES - TAX CERT 32.55 0.00 0.00 32.55
10-400-030 0.00 0.00 32.55
 
PARK USE INCOME 5,072.00 0.00 (145.00) 4,927.00
10-400-050 0.00 75.00 5,002.00
 
FOOD LICENSE INCOME 18,235.00 0.00 250.00 18,485.00
10-400-060 0.00 0.00 18,485.00
 
PERMITS 87,173.39 0.00 2,995.78 90,169.17
10-400-065 0.00 0.00 90,169.17
 
VARIANCE, ZONING, SUP REQUEST 1,850.00 0.00 325.00 2,175.00

47

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 45
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

10-400-066 0.00 0.00 2,175.00
 
CREDIT CARD REWARD REVENUE 21,553.50 0.00 0.00 21,553.50
10-400-070 0.00 0.00 21,553.50
 
CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION 3,450.00 0.00 400.00 3,850.00
10-400-071 0.00 0.00 3,850.00
 
INTEREST INCOME 24,884.49 0.00 0.00 24,884.49
10-400-080 0.00 0.00 24,884.49
 
MISC INCOME 2,344.66 0.00 6.00 2,350.66
10-400-095 0.00 0.00 2,350.66
 
STATE SALES TAX 733,121.41 0.00 104,289.53 837,410.94
10-400-110 0.00 0.00 837,410.94
 
PROPERTY RELEIF SALES TAX 183,280.36 0.00 26,072.38 209,352.74
10-400-115 0.00 0.00 209,352.74
 
MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 19,343.11 0.00 1,937.77 21,280.88
10-400-120 0.00 400.00 21,680.88
 
FRANCHISE TAX 78,696.52 0.00 898.96 79,595.48
10-400-150 0.00 42.00 79,637.48
 
AMERICAN TOWER LEASE 15,657.28 0.00 0.00 15,657.28
10-400-151 0.00 0.00 15,657.28
 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 2,475.00 0.00 250.00 2,725.00
10-400-155 0.00 50.00 2,775.00

48

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 46
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
LITTLE LEAGUE ANNUAL FEES 21,375.00 0.00 0.00 21,375.00
10-400-156 0.00 0.00 21,375.00
 
LEOSE TRAINING INCOME 944.11 0.00 0.00 944.11
10-400-451 0.00 0.00 944.11
 
MISC INCOME 9,250.00 0.00 (4,534.44) 4,715.56
10-410-285 0.00 770.00 5,485.56
 
LVISD SRO OFFICER 93,452.72 0.00 0.00 93,452.72
10-410-286 0.00 0.00 93,452.72
 
COPS LVISD 18,648.75 0.00 0.00 18,648.75
10-410-296 0.00 0.00 18,648.75
 
LVISD ADMINISTRATION FEES 6,314.65 0.00 0.00 6,314.65
10-410-297 0.00 0.00 6,314.65
 
POLICE REPORTS 471.60 0.00 54.00 525.60
10-410-298 0.00 0.00 525.60
 
MDD OVERHEAD TRANSFER IN 39,082.00 0.00 0.00 39,082.00
10-410-300 0.00 0.00 39,082.00
 
INDINGENT DEFENSE FUND (IDF) 104.44 0.00 6.39 110.83
10-415-315 0.00 0.00 110.83
 
LOCAL TRAFFIC FINE 753.19 0.00 88.71 841.90
10-415-320 0.00 0.00 841.90
 

49

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 47
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

LOCAL CONSOLIDATED COURT COST 645.94 0.00 90.24 736.18
10-415-321 0.00 0.00 736.18
 
MOVING VIOLATION FEE (MVF) 1.68 0.00 0.12 1.80
10-415-325 0.00 0.00 1.80
 
STATE JURY FEE (JRF) 208.87 0.00 12.78 221.65
10-415-330 0.00 0.00 221.65
 
STATE JUDICIAL SUPPORT FUND (J 313.31 0.00 13.18 326.49
10-415-335 0.00 0.00 326.49
 
STATE CONSOLIDATED COURT COST 22,644.34 0.00 2,371.77 25,016.11
10-415-340 0.00 0.00 25,016.11
 
STATE TRAFFIC FINE (STF) 10,711.16 0.00 1,354.78 12,065.94
10-415-345 0.00 0.00 12,065.94
 
FINE 36,710.63 0.00 3,582.48 40,293.11
10-415-355 0.00 0.00 40,293.11
 
TIME PAYMENT FEE 213.09 0.00 4.90 217.99
10-415-360 0.00 0.00 217.99
 
WARRANT FEE 5,106.38 0.00 905.57 6,011.95
10-415-365 0.00 0.00 6,011.95
 
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 630.00 0.00 110.00 740.00
10-415-370 0.00 0.00 740.00
 
DISMISSAL FEE 1,680.00 0.00 100.00 1,780.00

50

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 48
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

10-415-371 0.00 0.00 1,780.00
 
ARREST FEE 1,871.94 0.00 191.95 2,063.89
10-415-372 0.00 0.00 2,063.89
 
OMNI COLLECTION FEE 1,953.11 0.00 205.88 2,158.99
10-415-380 0.00 0.00 2,158.99
 
DEFERRED FEE 9,565.83 0.00 548.00 10,113.83
10-415-385 0.00 0.00 10,113.83
 
SCHOOL ZONE VIOLATION FEE 505.43 0.00 4.64 510.07
10-415-391 0.00 0.00 510.07
 
TRUANCY PREVENTION FEE 1,558.04 0.00 147.07 1,705.11
10-415-392 0.00 0.00 1,705.11
 
SEATBELT FEE 296.00 0.00 0.00 296.00
10-415-393 0.00 0.00 296.00
 
LOCAL TRUANCY PREVENTION 5.00 0.00 8.06 13.06
10-415-394 0.00 0.00 13.06
 
BANK INTEREST 14,052.50 0.00 0.00 14,052.50
12-400-080 0.00 0.00 14,052.50
 
SALES TAX 358,436.78 0.00 51,991.29 410,428.07
12-400-110 0.00 0.00 410,428.07
 
EVENT VENDORS/DONATIONS 35,815.52 0.00 1,645.00 37,460.52
12-400-120 0.00 320.00 37,780.52

51

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 49
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
STREET MAINTENANCE TAX 183,280.36 0.00 26,072.38 209,352.74
14-400-010 0.00 0.00 209,352.74
 
INTEREST INCOME 10,410.69 0.00 0.00 10,410.69
14-400-080 0.00 0.00 10,410.69
 
INTEREST INCOME 824.30 0.00 0.00 824.30
15-400-080 0.00 0.00 824.30
 
HOTEL TAX REVENUE 56,917.91 0.00 6,618.41 63,536.32
15-400-100 0.00 6,077.63 69,613.95
 
FORFEITURES 1,963.32 0.00 0.00 1,963.32
16-400-010 0.00 0.00 1,963.32
 
INTEREST 36.79 0.00 0.00 36.79
16-400-080 0.00 0.00 36.79
 
PD/FIRE RADIO GRANT 43,101.00 0.00 0.00 43,101.00
18-417-100 0.00 0.00 43,101.00
 
INTEREST 25.69 0.00 0.00 25.69
25-400-080 0.00 0.00 25.69
 
COURTHOUSE SECURITY FEES 1,507.54 0.00 152.34 1,659.88
25-410-210 0.00 0.00 1,659.88
 
INTEREST 106.40 0.00 0.00 106.40
35-400-080 0.00 0.00 106.40
 

52

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 50
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

STATE COURT COST - TECH FEE 1,302.98 0.00 131.77 1,434.75
35-410-270 0.00 0.00 1,434.75
 
INTEREST INCOME 576.77 0.00 0.00 576.77
40-400-080 0.00 0.00 576.77
 
MISC INCOME 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 1,122.00
40-400-095 0.00 0.00 1,122.00
 
NSF CHECK FEE 240.00 0.00 0.00 240.00
40-400-125 0.00 0.00 240.00
 
SALES TAX INCOME 20,156.89 0.00 2,241.69 22,398.58
40-400-505 0.00 0.00 22,398.58
 
WATER SALES 607,795.59 0.00 80,708.36 688,503.95
40-400-510 0.00 0.00 688,503.95
 
SEWER SALES 194,023.05 0.00 20,801.70 214,824.75
40-400-520 0.00 0.00 214,824.75
 
PENALTIES 4,867.28 0.00 1,048.78 5,916.06
40-400-530 0.00 0.00 5,916.06
 
OPER & MAINTENANCE 25,191.82 3.00 2,504.30 27,693.12
40-400-540 0.00 63.94 27,757.06
 
GARBAGE SALES 306,489.91 0.00 34,308.82 340,798.73
40-400-550 0.00 0.00 340,798.73
 
OVERPAYMENT 5,492.78 528.69 656.89 5,620.98

53

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 51
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

40-400-555 0.00 8,457.41 14,078.39
 
NEW WATER METER FEES 11,890.87 0.00 0.00 11,890.87
40-400-560 0.00 0.00 11,890.87
 
NEW WATER CONSTRUCTIONS FEE 6,089.12 0.00 0.00 6,089.12
40-400-562 0.00 0.00 6,089.12
 
RECONNECTIONS 2,745.10 0.00 121.98 2,867.08
40-400-570 0.00 0.00 2,867.08
 
WATER DEPOSITS 15,625.00 0.00 1,350.00 16,975.00
40-400-590 0.00 100.00 17,075.00
 
ADMIN FEE 3,425.00 0.00 175.00 3,600.00
40-400-591 0.00 25.00 3,625.00
 
ADJUSTMENTS 1,061.56 0.00 0.00 1,061.56
40-400-595 0.00 0.00 1,061.56
 
INTEREST INCOME 60.74 0.00 0.00 60.74
41-400-080 0.00 0.00 60.74
 
INTEREST INCOME 552.89 0.00 0.00 552.89
50-400-080 0.00 0.00 552.89
 
WATER IMPACT FEES 5,363.49 0.00 0.00 5,363.49
50-400-585 0.00 0.00 5,363.49
 
INTEREST INCOME 98.90 0.00 0.00 98.90
51-400-080 0.00 0.00 98.90

54

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 52
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,214.40 0.00 0.00 1,214.40
51-400-580 0.00 0.00 1,214.40
 
* TOTAL REVENUES 3,744,663.45 531.69 373,075.21 4,117,206.97

0.00 43,266.39 4,160,473.36
 
______________________________
E X P E N S E S
______________________________
 
WAGES - CODE ENFORCEMENT 4,427.00 0.00 0.00 4,427.00
10-500-010 0.00 4,427.00 0.00
 
SOCIAL SECURITY 338.66 0.00 0.00 338.66
10-500-110 0.00 338.66 0.00
 
TMRS 243.21 0.00 0.00 243.21
10-500-115 0.00 243.21 0.00
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 27.50 0.00 0.00 27.50
10-500-210 0.00 27.50 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 43.18 0.00 0.00 43.18
10-500-240 0.00 43.18 0.00
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
10-500-270 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
 
CONTRACT SERVICES - BV 92,876.00 2,694.39 0.00 95,570.39
10-500-300 0.00 95,570.39 0.00

55

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 53
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
FIRE INSPECTIONS SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
10-500-301 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 63.03 0.00 0.00 63.03
10-500-320 0.00 63.03 0.00
 
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEE 21,784.66 0.00 0.00 21,784.66
10-500-410 0.00 21,784.66 0.00
 
MUNI CODES 4,246.00 4,140.00 0.00 8,386.00
10-500-425 0.00 8,386.00 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00
10-500-450 0.00 275.00 0.00
 
WAGES - GENERAL 128,348.67 12,321.98 0.00 140,670.65
10-510-010 0.00 140,670.65 0.00
 
CAR/ PHONE ALLOWANCE 5,330.85 507.70 0.00 5,838.55
10-510-020 0.00 5,838.55 0.00
 
PAYROLL TAXES 10,119.39 970.08 0.00 11,089.47
10-510-110 0.00 11,089.47 0.00
 
TMRS 7,071.50 671.54 0.00 7,743.04
10-510-115 0.00 7,743.04 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 20,851.12 2,076.16 0.00 22,927.28
10-510-150 0.00 22,927.28 0.00
 

56

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 54
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

OFFICE EXPENSE 4,007.10 162.41 0.00 4,169.51
10-510-210 0.00 4,169.51 0.00
 
OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 7,345.17 958.03 0.00 8,303.20
10-510-212 0.00 8,303.20 0.00
 
BUILDING EXPENSE - CH 73,594.80 135.00 0.00 73,729.80
10-510-214 0.00 73,729.80 0.00
 
OFFICE CLEANING 5,500.00 500.00 0.00 6,000.00
10-510-215 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,543.55 333.82 0.00 2,877.37
10-510-220 0.00 2,877.37 0.00
 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,260.41 14.99 0.00 1,275.40
10-510-230 0.00 1,275.40 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 7,346.32 802.70 0.00 8,149.02
10-510-240 0.00 8,149.02 0.00
 
UNIFORMS 139.45 0.00 0.00 139.45
10-510-250 0.00 139.45 0.00
 
POSTAGE 1,068.02 120.19 0.00 1,188.21
10-510-260 0.00 1,189.78 1.57
 
TECHNOWLEDGE/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 57,845.17 509.60 0.00 58,354.77
10-510-270 0.00 58,354.77 0.00
 
UTILITIES 8,546.75 1,025.24 0.00 9,571.99

57

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 55
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

10-510-290 0.00 9,571.99 0.00
 
NATIONAL NIGHT EXPENSES 1,236.93 875.00 0.00 2,111.93
10-510-300 0.00 2,111.93 0.00
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE 14,397.32 0.00 0.00 14,397.32
10-510-310 0.00 14,397.32 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 361.13 0.00 0.00 361.13
10-510-320 0.00 361.13 0.00
 
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL 14,027.55 1,241.50 0.00 15,269.05
10-510-420 0.00 15,269.05 0.00
 
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - COLLECT 5,551.53 4,187.75 0.00 9,739.28
10-510-421 0.00 9,739.28 0.00
 
FOOD LICENSE EXPENSE 6,411.70 900.00 0.00 7,311.70
10-510-435 0.00 7,311.70 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 4,897.65 2,163.40 0.00 7,061.05
10-510-450 0.00 7,061.05 0.00
 
WCAC QUARTERLY PAYMENT 5,183.34 1,308.42 0.00 6,491.76
10-510-452 0.00 6,491.76 0.00
 
AUDIT EXPENSE 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00
10-510-460 0.00 9,300.00 0.00
 
ELECTION EXPENSE 769.00 0.00 0.00 769.00
10-510-465 0.00 769.00 0.00

58

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 56
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
ADS 797.42 36.00 0.00 833.42
10-510-490 0.00 833.42 0.00
 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 84.00 0.00 0.00 84.00
10-510-670 0.00 84.00 0.00
 
LIBRARY DONATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
10-510-700 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
 
CHILD ADVOCACY 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
10-510-710 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
 
ANIMAL CONTROL CONTRACT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
10-510-720 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,136.76 0.00 0.00 1,136.76
10-510-920 0.00 12,982.76 11,846.00
 
WAGES - COURT 35,800.58 3,580.80 0.00 39,381.38
10-515-010 0.00 39,381.38 0.00
 
PAYROLL TAXES 2,738.68 273.92 0.00 3,012.60
10-515-110 0.00 3,012.60 0.00
 
TMRS 1,668.24 162.46 0.00 1,830.70
10-515-115 0.00 1,830.70 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 112.60 11.26 0.00 123.86
10-515-150 0.00 123.86 0.00
 

59

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 57
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 2,860.00 260.00 0.00 3,120.00
10-515-271 0.00 3,120.00 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 63.03 0.00 0.00 63.03
10-515-320 0.00 63.03 0.00
 
JURY EXPENSE (29.18) 0.00 2.97 (32.15)
10-515-420 0.00 0.00 32.15
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 842.86 0.00 0.00 842.86
10-515-450 0.00 842.86 0.00
 
OMNI COLLECTION 1,578.00 0.00 0.00 1,578.00
10-515-474 0.00 1,578.00 0.00
 
STATE COURT COSTS 24,833.21 15,842.79 0.00 40,676.00
10-515-550 0.00 40,676.00 0.00
 
WAGES - POLICE 497,696.23 47,680.58 0.00 545,376.81
10-520-010 0.00 545,376.81 0.00
 
CONTRACT LABOR 15,699.00 850.00 0.00 16,549.00
10-520-011 0.00 16,549.00 0.00
 
SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL 4,450.00 450.00 0.00 4,900.00
10-520-012 0.00 4,900.00 0.00
 
OVERTIME 19,613.79 636.44 1,284.91 18,965.32
10-520-015 0.00 20,250.23 1,284.91
 
PAYROLL TAXES 39,105.97 3,651.25 0.00 42,757.22

60

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 58
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

10-520-110 0.00 42,757.22 0.00
 
TMRS 26,510.17 2,610.38 0.00 29,120.55
10-520-115 0.00 29,120.55 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 82,266.15 8,778.20 0.00 91,044.35
10-520-150 0.00 91,044.35 0.00
 
MEDICAL COST 421.96 410.00 0.00 831.96
10-520-160 0.00 831.96 0.00
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,478.79 463.57 0.00 1,942.36
10-520-210 0.00 1,942.36 0.00
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,069.84 0.00 0.00 1,069.84
10-520-220 0.00 1,069.84 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 7,699.81 919.87 0.00 8,619.68
10-520-240 0.00 8,918.18 298.50
 
UNIFORMS 9,539.93 4,420.61 0.00 13,960.54
10-520-250 0.00 13,960.54 0.00
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 40,216.04 2,209.99 0.00 42,426.03
10-520-270 0.00 42,426.03 0.00
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,249.90 0.00 0.00 12,249.90
10-520-310 0.00 12,249.90 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 16,869.73 0.00 0.00 16,869.73
10-520-320 0.00 16,869.73 0.00

61

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 59
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 5,874.90 123.17 0.00 5,998.07
10-520-450 0.00 5,998.07 0.00
 
LEOSE TRAINING EXPENSE 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
10-520-451 0.00 20.00 0.00
 
K-9 CONTRACT LABOR 8,119.95 93.93 0.00 8,213.88
10-520-478 0.00 20,213.88 12,000.00
 
COPS LVISD CONTRACT PAY 16,427.75 0.00 0.00 16,427.75
10-520-479 0.00 16,427.75 0.00
 
EVIDENCE SUPPLIES 2,949.17 0.00 0.00 2,949.17
10-520-480 0.00 2,949.17 0.00
 
ADS - PUBLICATIONS 81.92 0.00 0.00 81.92
10-520-499 0.00 81.92 0.00
 
VEHICLE PURCHASE 84,152.79 49,504.36 0.00 133,657.15
10-520-600 0.00 169,297.15 35,640.00
 
VEHICLE FUEL 34,133.52 5,512.13 0.00 39,645.65
10-520-610 0.00 39,645.65 0.00
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 57,831.86 26,469.75 0.00 84,301.61
10-520-620 0.00 99,934.99 15,633.38
 
GENERAL SUPPLIES 2,091.73 133.82 0.00 2,225.55
10-520-670 0.00 2,225.55 0.00
 

62

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 60
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 6,468.91 55.98 0.00 6,524.89
10-520-690 0.00 6,524.89 0.00
 
WCSO DISPATCH 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
10-520-910 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
 
MICELLAENOUS 4,867.86 333.99 0.00 5,201.85
10-520-920 0.00 5,644.84 442.99
 
WAGES - PUBLIC WORKS 53,835.61 5,404.00 0.00 59,239.61
10-530-010 0.00 59,239.61 0.00
 
OVERTIME 4,967.82 0.00 486.33 4,481.49
10-530-015 0.00 4,967.82 486.33
 
PAYROLL TAXES 4,460.04 410.27 0.00 4,870.31
10-530-110 0.00 4,870.31 0.00
 
TMRS 3,224.99 294.52 0.00 3,519.51
10-530-115 0.00 3,519.51 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 12,040.36 1,215.34 0.00 13,255.70
10-530-150 0.00 13,255.70 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 2,767.55 217.98 0.00 2,985.53
10-530-240 0.00 3,037.26 51.73
 
UNIFORMS 3,264.93 213.04 0.00 3,477.97
10-530-250 0.00 3,477.97 0.00
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURNACE 7,145.78 0.00 0.00 7,145.78

63

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 61
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

10-530-310 0.00 7,145.78 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 2,529.55 0.00 0.00 2,529.55
10-530-320 0.00 2,529.55 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 291.18 0.00 0.00 291.18
10-530-450 0.00 291.18 0.00
 
VEHICLE FUEL 16,512.86 2,766.00 0.00 19,278.86
10-530-610 0.00 19,278.86 0.00
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 1,499.37 0.00 0.00 1,499.37
10-530-620 0.00 1,499.37 0.00
 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 962.58 50.07 0.00 1,012.65
10-530-655 0.00 1,012.65 0.00
 
TOOLS 2,319.70 0.00 0.00 2,319.70
10-530-660 0.00 2,319.70 0.00
 
STREET REPAIR 15,300.60 384.00 0.00 15,684.60
10-530-665 0.00 15,684.60 0.00
 
EQUIPMENT 3,177.92 0.00 0.00 3,177.92
10-530-690 0.00 3,177.92 0.00
 
ENGINEERING FEES 18,012.58 4,371.10 0.00 22,383.68
10-530-930 0.00 22,383.68 0.00
 
WAGES - PARK DEPARTMENT 38,814.40 5,270.40 0.00 44,084.80
10-580-010 0.00 44,084.80 0.00

64

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 62
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
OVERTIME 3,721.36 0.00 345.87 3,375.49
10-580-015 0.00 3,721.36 345.87
 
PAYROLL TAXES 3,265.45 405.48 0.00 3,670.93
10-580-110 0.00 3,670.93 0.00
 
TMRS 2,330.58 287.22 0.00 2,617.80
10-580-115 0.00 2,617.80 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 10,217.28 1,620.44 0.00 11,837.72
10-580-150 0.00 11,837.72 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 423.13 43.18 0.00 466.31
10-580-240 0.00 466.31 0.00
 
UNIFORMS 699.69 86.40 0.00 786.09
10-580-250 0.00 786.09 0.00
 
UTILITIES - PARK 6,635.95 993.10 0.00 7,629.05
10-580-290 0.00 7,629.05 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 728.50 0.00 0.00 728.50
10-580-320 0.00 728.50 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING 65.00 0.00 0.00 65.00
10-580-450 0.00 65.00 0.00
 
VEHICLE PURCHASE 9,979.03 0.00 0.00 9,979.03
10-580-600 0.00 9,979.03 0.00
 

65

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 63
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

VEHICLE FUEL 3,063.57 625.50 0.00 3,689.07
10-580-610 0.00 3,689.07 0.00
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 3,191.93 297.22 0.00 3,489.15
10-580-620 0.00 3,489.15 0.00
 
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3,185.67 134.00 0.00 3,319.67
10-580-655 0.00 3,319.67 0.00
 
CITY PARK SUPPLIES 4,526.30 428.48 0.00 4,954.78
10-580-670 0.00 4,954.78 0.00
 
PARK EQUIPMENT 22,696.38 2,416.20 0.00 25,112.58
10-580-690 0.00 25,112.58 0.00
 
PARK- CHRISTMAS 14,360.47 0.00 0.00 14,360.47
10-580-695 0.00 14,360.47 0.00
 
WAGES - MDD 27,059.99 2,752.00 0.00 29,811.99
12-500-010 0.00 29,811.99 0.00
 
PAYROLL TAXES 2,070.06 210.52 0.00 2,280.58
12-500-050 0.00 2,280.58 0.00
 
TMRS 1,485.87 149.98 0.00 1,635.85
12-500-115 0.00 1,635.85 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 4,937.19 58.98 0.00 4,996.17
12-500-150 0.00 4,996.17 0.00
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 931.15 127.35 0.00 1,058.50

66

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 64
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

12-500-220 0.00 1,058.50 0.00
 
MEMBERSHIP/DUES 614.99 106.62 0.00 721.61
12-500-230 0.00 721.61 0.00
 
NEWS PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTION 2,014.00 524.65 0.00 2,538.65
12-500-231 0.00 2,538.65 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 388.76 43.18 0.00 431.94
12-500-240 0.00 431.94 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 190.89 0.00 0.00 190.89
12-500-320 0.00 190.89 0.00
 
FACILITY & OVERHEAD COST TO GF 39,082.00 0.00 0.00 39,082.00
12-500-400 0.00 39,082.00 0.00
 
TRAINING/CONFERENCE/TRAVEL 1,947.38 0.00 0.00 1,947.38
12-500-450 0.00 1,947.38 0.00
 
BUSINESS RECRUITMENT 53.60 0.00 0.00 53.60
12-500-455 0.00 53.60 0.00
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
12-500-456 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
 
EVENT PLANNING 111,352.68 4,556.67 0.00 115,909.35
12-500-460 0.00 115,909.35 0.00
 
CONSULTING/PLANNING 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
12-500-475 0.00 300.00 0.00

67

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 65
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
ADVERTISING 3,107.25 0.00 0.00 3,107.25
12-500-476 0.00 3,107.25 0.00
 
FACADE GRANTS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
12-500-477 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
 
TRAFFIC STUDY 3,860.00 0.00 0.00 3,860.00
12-500-478 0.00 3,860.00 0.00
 
STREET REPAIR 79,058.73 52,047.53 0.00 131,106.26
14-500-100 0.00 131,106.26 0.00
 
PROFESSIONAL - ENGINEERING 5,958.00 0.00 0.00 5,958.00
14-500-410 0.00 5,958.00 0.00
 
HOTEL ABATEMENT EXPENSE 10,949.19 0.00 0.00 10,949.19
15-500-200 0.00 10,949.19 0.00
 
MISC POLICE EXPENSE 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
16-500-100 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
 
PD - AACOG BODY ARMOUR EXPENSE 14,394.00 0.00 0.00 14,394.00
18-515-100 0.00 14,394.00 0.00
 
PD/FIRE RADIO GRANT 43,714.76 0.00 0.00 43,714.76
18-517-100 0.00 43,714.76 0.00
 
FEMA COVID RECOVERY EXPENSES 29,425.00 0.00 0.00 29,425.00
18-540-100 0.00 29,425.00 0.00
 

68

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 66
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

SAFETY GRANT 0.00 1,904.23 0.00 1,904.23
18-560-100 0.00 1,904.23 0.00
 
WAGES 117,287.47 11,004.00 0.00 128,291.47
40-540-010 0.00 128,291.47 0.00
 
OVERTIME 11,863.77 0.00 224.70 11,639.07
40-540-015 0.00 11,863.77 224.70
 
PAYROLL TAXES 9,890.91 844.80 0.00 10,735.71
40-540-110 0.00 10,735.71 0.00
 
TMRS 7,087.42 599.70 0.00 7,687.12
40-540-115 0.00 7,687.12 0.00
 
ON CALL PAY 1,560.00 210.00 0.00 1,770.00
40-540-120 0.00 1,770.00 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 25,825.18 2,481.24 0.00 28,306.42
40-540-150 0.00 28,306.42 0.00
 
OFFICE EXPENSE 1,448.66 1,641.00 0.00 3,089.66
40-540-210 0.00 3,089.66 0.00
 
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,826.25 44.90 0.00 1,871.15
40-540-230 0.00 1,871.15 0.00
 
TELEPHONE 3,782.39 410.80 0.00 4,193.19
40-540-240 0.00 4,193.19 0.00
 
POSTAGE 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00

69

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 67
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

40-540-260 0.00 2,800.00 0.00
 
TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 43.29 6,073.20 0.00 6,116.49
40-540-270 0.00 6,116.49 0.00
 
DEPOSIT REFUND 5,302.84 824.09 0.00 6,126.93
40-540-281 0.00 6,126.93 0.00
 
APPLIED DEPOSIT REIMBURSEMENT 6,761.06 1,031.56 0.00 7,792.62
40-540-284 0.00 7,792.62 0.00
 
UTILITIES 80,149.02 9,640.37 0.00 89,789.39
40-540-290 0.00 89,789.39 0.00
 
PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSURANCE 9,697.84 0.00 0.00 9,697.84
40-540-310 0.00 9,697.84 0.00
 
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 5,181.14 0.00 0.00 5,181.14
40-540-320 0.00 5,181.14 0.00
 
PERMITS & INSPECTIONS 3,533.78 0.00 0.00 3,533.78
40-540-411 0.00 3,533.78 0.00
 
EMPLOYEE TRAINING & LICENSING 2,994.82 855.00 0.00 3,849.82
40-540-450 0.00 3,849.82 0.00
 
CRWA MEETING REIMBURSEMENT 30.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
40-540-455 0.00 30.00 0.00
 
AUDIT EXPENSE 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00
40-540-460 0.00 9,300.00 0.00

70

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 68
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

 
PAYCLIX EXPENSE 10,307.86 0.00 0.00 10,307.86
40-540-471 0.00 10,307.86 0.00
 
VEHICLE FUEL 27.70 0.00 0.00 27.70
40-540-610 0.00 27.70 0.00
 
VEHICLE REPAIR 24,806.71 1,200.40 0.00 26,007.11
40-540-620 0.00 35,670.11 9,663.00
 
GARBAGE COLLECTION EXPENSE 280,208.79 63,473.13 0.00 343,681.92
40-540-710 0.00 343,681.92 0.00
 
SALES TAX EXPENSE 19,404.84 2,099.64 0.00 21,504.48
40-540-720 0.00 21,504.48 0.00
 
SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 320,124.96 45,131.41 0.00 365,256.37
40-540-810 0.00 365,256.37 0.00
 
WWTP OPERATION 159,003.59 13,558.28 0.00 172,561.87
40-540-820 0.00 172,561.87 0.00
 
WATER ANALYSIS LAB 4,237.21 436.00 0.00 4,673.21
40-540-830 0.00 4,673.21 0.00
 
CHEMICALS 18,421.12 1,738.06 0.00 20,159.18
40-540-840 0.00 20,159.18 0.00
 
BULK WATER PURCHASE 21,435.55 29,928.63 0.00 51,364.18
40-540-880 0.00 51,364.18 0.00
 

71

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 69
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

LAND LEASE 33,638.50 0.00 0.00 33,638.50
40-540-902 0.00 33,638.50 0.00
 
EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 1,076.41 0.00 0.00 1,076.41
40-540-906 0.00 1,076.41 0.00
 
C OF O 2011 PRINCIPAL 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00
40-540-909 0.00 47,000.00 0.00
 
SARA LOAN PRINCIPAL 35,398.98 0.00 0.00 35,398.98
40-540-910 0.00 35,398.98 0.00
 
C OF O 2011 INTEREST 4,972.02 4,513.77 0.00 9,485.79
40-540-912 0.00 9,485.79 0.00
 
SARA LOAN INTEREST 10,646.80 0.00 0.00 10,646.80
40-540-913 0.00 10,646.80 0.00
 
2016 SERIES BOND PAYMENT 0.00 135,000.00 0.00 135,000.00
40-540-916 - 0.00 135,000.00 0.00
 
2016 SERIES - INTEREST PAYMENT 45,150.00 45,150.00 0.00 90,300.00
40-540-917 0.00 90,300.00 0.00
 
2016 SERIES BOND - ADMIN FEE 200.00 200.00 0.00 400.00
40-540-918 0.00 400.00 0.00
 
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,039.86 400.00 0.00 1,439.86
40-540-920 0.00 1,439.86 0.00
 
* TOTAL EXPENSES 3,647,352.87 687,500.78 2,344.78 4,332,508.87

72

Section 4, Item A.



A12050  Oper:YG 
Date 9/11/2023
Time 10:09 AM

 City of Lavernia 

TRIAL BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 
August 2023

Page 70
TRIAL-ALL                     

Period 08/2023

Account Title Beg-Bal-Mo Debits/MTD Credits/MTD Ending Balance
Number Beg-Bal-Yr Debits/YTD Credits/YTD Debit Dr-Rev Credit Cr-Rev

Adjustments

0.00 4,420,460.00 87,951.13
 
*** GRAND TOTALS (60.00) 1,706,806.47 1,706,806.47 (60.00)

0.00 14,113,701.32 14,113,641.32

73

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 1

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

414 100341 SOFTWARE 8/3/2023 509.60 1 8/2/2023  

BARCOM TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.* C 36287 8/3/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\08012023_Quantity!.pdf

10-510-270 TECHNOWLEDGE/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 509.60 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36287  Vendor Name= BARCOM TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, INC.*        Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=          509.60***

1429 20230801-1 PARK REFUND 8/3/2023 100.00 1 8/1/2023  

BENNETT, COURTNEY* C 36288 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\08012023_Facility.pdf

10-400-050 PARK USE INCOME 100.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36288  Vendor Name= BENNETT, COURTNEY*                        Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=          100.00***

1242 20230801-1 PARK REFUND 8/3/2023 75.00 1 8/1/2023  

BRELAND, LANCE* C 36289 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

10-400-050 PARK USE INCOME 75.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36289  Vendor Name= BRELAND, LANCE*                           Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=           75.00***

6 6634 BULK WATER 8/3/2023 29,928.63 1 7/31/2023  

CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY* C 36290 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07272023_CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 850 Lakeside Pass New B.pdf

40-540-880 BULK WATER PURCHASE 29,928.63 Expense

74

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 2

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

*** Check-Number=     36290  Vendor Name= CANYON REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY*          Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=       29,928.63***

1431 20230802-1 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND ON ACCOUNT 858 8/3/2023 67.48 1 8/2/2023  

COMPTON, TAMMY* C 36291 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\08152023_Final Billing Statement Wednesday, August 2, 2023.pdf

40-540-281 DEPOSIT REFUND 67.48 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36291  Vendor Name= COMPTON, TAMMY*                           Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=           67.48***

322 NP64798878 VEHICLE FUEL 8/3/2023 2,946.48 1 7/31/2023  

FUELMAN* C 36292 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07172023_FLEET MANAGEMENT REPORT.pdf

10-530-610 VEHICLE FUEL 882.62 Expense

10-580-610 VEHICLE FUEL 179.45 Expense

10-520-610 VEHICLE FUEL 1,884.41 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36292  Vendor Name= FUELMAN*                                  Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=        2,946.48***

13 20230801-1 MEDICAL 8/3/2023 60.00 1 8/1/2023  

KEIL, DONALD* C 36293 8/3/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\08012023_Invoice #000111.pdf

10-520-160 MEDICAL COST 60.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36293  Vendor Name= KEIL, DONALD*                             Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=           60.00***

75

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 3

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

131 66852 SOFTWARE 8/3/2023 260.00 1 8/1/2023  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LP* C 36294 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\08012023_Total.pdf

10-515-271 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 260.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36294  Vendor Name= LOCAL GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LP*           Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=          260.00***

422 51977041 SOFTWARE 8/3/2023 1,782.48 1 8/1/2023  

MUELLER CO., LLC* C 36295 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07092022_MUELLERI.pdf

40-540-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 1,782.48 Expense

422 51985657 SOFTWARE 8/3/2023 1,029.00 1 8/1/2023  

MUELLER CO., LLC* C 36295 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07092022_MUELLERI.pdf

40-540-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 1,029.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36295  Vendor Name= MUELLER CO., LLC*                         Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=        2,811.48***

1035 2985 STREET REPAIR 8/3/2023 30.00 1 7/28/2023  

OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS* C 36296 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07272023_OSO Construction &Materials 4013 CR 342 La Vernia, Tx 7.pdf

10-530-665 STREET REPAIR 30.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36296  Vendor Name= OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*             Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=           30.00***

76

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 4

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

1430 20230801-1 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND ON ACCOUNT 1198 8/3/2023 51.54 1 8/1/2023  

SIMMONS, THERESA* C 36297 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07212023_Final Billing Statement Tuesday, August 1,2023.pdf

40-540-281 DEPOSIT REFUND 51.54 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36297  Vendor Name= SIMMONS, THERESA*                         Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=           51.54***

1042 550889 VEHICLE REPAIR 8/3/2023 29.18 1 7/28/2023  

THIRD COAST DISTRIBUTING* C 36298 8/3/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-03-23\07282023_jmo PARTS.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 29.18 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36298  Vendor Name= THIRD COAST DISTRIBUTING*                 Check Date= 08/03/2023  Check Amount=           29.18***

1 838064 MEDICAL 8/10/2023 646.74 1 8/10/2023  

AFLAC* C 36299 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08122023_Policy.pdf

10-200-145 AFLAC POST TAX PAYABLE 158.00 Liability

10-200-146 AFLAC PRE TAX PAYABLE 455.62 Liability

40-200-125 AFLAC PAYABLE 33.12 Liability

*** Check-Number=     36299  Vendor Name= AFLAC*                                    Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          646.74***

1229 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 750.00 1 8/8/2023  

ANDERSON, ELLE* C 36300 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

77

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 5

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 750.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36300  Vendor Name= ANDERSON, ELLE*                           Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          750.00***

350 LAVE116CO -8/23 2016 SERIES BOND 8/10/2023 180,350.00 1 8/7/2023  

BOKF, NA* C 36301 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\09012023_^BROADWAY BANK.pdf

40-540-917 2016 SERIES - INTEREST PAYMENT 45,150.00 Expense

40-540-918 2016 SERIES BOND - ADMIN FEE 200.00 Expense

40-540-916 - 2016 SERIES BOND PAYMENT 135,000.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36301  Vendor Name= BOKF, NA*                                 Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=      180,350.00***

562 1756170000-2023 INTEREST 8/10/2023 4,513.77 1 8/3/2023  

BROADWAY BANK* C 36302 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\09012023_^BROADWAY BANK.pdf

40-540-912 C OF O 2011 INTEREST 4,513.77 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36302  Vendor Name= BROADWAY BANK*                            Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        4,513.77***

1436 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 750.00 1 8/8/2023  

CONE, FREEMAN* C 36303 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 750.00 Revenue

78

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 6

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

*** Check-Number=     36303  Vendor Name= CONE, FREEMAN*                            Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          750.00***

10 80594644 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 8/10/2023 425.00 1 8/8/2023  

DE LAGE LANDEN* C 36304 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08062023.pdf

10-510-212 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 425.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36304  Vendor Name= DE LAGE LANDEN*                           Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          425.00***

11 49505 CITY 8/10/2023 1,232.00 1 8/10/2023  

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL, & ZECH,* C 36305 8/10/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\07062023_ATTORNEY -CLIENT COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENT.pdf

10-510-420 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL 1,232.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36305  Vendor Name= DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL, & ZECH,*  Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        1,232.00***

39 DE85001447-23 CHLORINE 8/10/2023 90.00 1 8/8/2023  

DPC INDUSTRIES INC* C 36306 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\07312023_Demurrage_Rental Invoice.pdf

40-540-840 CHEMICALS 90.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36306  Vendor Name= DPC INDUSTRIES INC*                       Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=           90.00***

1440 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 500.00 1 8/8/2023  

EDDLEMON, BARRETT* C 36307 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

79

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 7

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 500.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36307  Vendor Name= EDDLEMON, BARRETT*                        Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          500.00***

236 20230810-1 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND ON FIRE HYDRANT 8/10/2023 291.75 1 8/10/2023  

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH* C 36308 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\07252013_Final Billing Statement Thursday, August 10,2023.pdf

40-540-281 DEPOSIT REFUND 291.75 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36308  Vendor Name= FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH*                     Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          291.75***

232 201056 SOFTWARE 8/10/2023 4,500.00 1 8/8/2023  

IWORQ SYSTEM* C 36309 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08312023_TOTAL.pdf

10-500-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 4,500.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36309  Vendor Name= IWORQ SYSTEM*                             Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        4,500.00***

73 20230807-1 COURT APRIL 2023 8/10/2023 1,674.91 1 8/7/2023  

LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON LLP* C 36310 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08072023_INVOICE.pdf

10-510-421 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - COLLECT 1,674.91 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36310  Vendor Name= LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON LLP*    Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        1,674.91***

80

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 8

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

1439 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 500.00 1 8/8/2023  

MAYNARD, REBEKAH* C 36311 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 500.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36311  Vendor Name= MAYNARD, REBEKAH*                         Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          500.00***

135 99 HEALTH INSPECTIONS 8/10/2023 900.00 1 8/3/2023  

MCGUFFIN, MONTY* C 36312 8/10/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08012023_Pa lament Terms.pdf

10-510-435 FOOD LICENSE EXPENSE 900.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36312  Vendor Name= MCGUFFIN, MONTY*                          Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          900.00***

1435 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 1,000.00 1 8/8/2023  

RICHARDSON, NEELY* C 36313 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 1,000.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36313  Vendor Name= RICHARDSON, NEELY*                        Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        1,000.00***

143 186127 ANNUAL 8/10/2023 1,641.00 1 8/7/2023  

RVS SOFTWARE* C 36314 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08012023_RVS SOFTWARE.pdf

81

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 9

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

40-540-210 OFFICE EXPENSE 1,641.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36314  Vendor Name= RVS SOFTWARE*                             Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        1,641.00***

21 11493 JUNE SLUDGE 8/10/2023 6,483.28 1 8/7/2023  

SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY* C 36315 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\06302023_INVOICE_001.pdf

40-540-820 WWTP OPERATION 6,483.28 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36315  Vendor Name= SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*              Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        6,483.28***

1438 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 750.00 1 8/8/2023  

SCHIEVELBEIN, BAILEY* C 36316 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 750.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36316  Vendor Name= SCHIEVELBEIN, BAILEY*                     Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          750.00***

1437 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 750.00 1 8/8/2023  

SCOTT, TULLY* C 36317 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 750.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36317  Vendor Name= SCOTT, TULLY*                             Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=          750.00***

67 231165 SERVICES FROM JULY1-31,2023 8/10/2023 2,873.60 1 8/7/2023  

82

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 10

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS* C 36318 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\07182023_Southwest Engineers.pdf

10-530-930 ENGINEERING FEES 2,873.60 Expense

67 231166 SERVICES FROM JULY1-31,2023 8/10/2023 1,497.50 1 8/7/2023  

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS* C 36318 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\07182023_Southwest Engineers.pdf

10-530-930 ENGINEERING FEES 1,497.50 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36318  Vendor Name= SOUTHWEST ENGINEERS*                      Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        4,371.10***

1434 20230808-1 POLICE SCHOLARSHIP 8/10/2023 1,000.00 1 8/8/2023  

WALTISPERGER, PRESTON* C 36319 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08082023.pdf

10-410-285 MISC INCOME 1,000.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36319  Vendor Name= WALTISPERGER, PRESTON*                    Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        1,000.00***

693 20230810-1 SILENT AUCTION 8/10/2023 2,095.00 1 8/10/2023  

LA VERNIA VETERANS MEMORIAL* C 36320 8/10/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-10-23\08102023_Silerit Auction Results.pdf

12-500-460 EVENT PLANNING 2,095.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36320  Vendor Name= LA VERNIA VETERANS MEMORIAL*              Check Date= 08/10/2023  Check Amount=        2,095.00***

83

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 11

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

1151 20230814-1 CONTRACT LABOR 8/17/2023 250.00 1 8/14/2023  

CONNOLLY, BENJAMIN* C 36321 8/17/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08022023_La Vernia Police Department Timesheet.pdf

10-520-011 CONTRACT LABOR 250.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36321  Vendor Name= CONNOLLY, BENJAMIN*                       Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=          250.00***

11 49504 CITY 8/17/2023 9.50 1 8/10/2023  

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL, & ZECH,* C 36322 8/17/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\07242023_For professional services rendered.pdf

10-510-420 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - LEGAL 9.50 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36322  Vendor Name= DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA, BERNAL, & ZECH,*  Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=            9.50***

39 DE85001607-23 CHLORINE 8/17/2023 70.00 1 8/11/2023  

DPC INDUSTRIES INC* C 36323 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\07312023_Demurrage_Rental Invoice_001.pdf

40-540-840 CHEMICALS 70.00 Expense

39 DE85001615-23 CHLORINE 8/17/2023 10.00 1 8/11/2023  

DPC INDUSTRIES INC* C 36323 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\07312023_Demurrage_Rental Invoice_001.pdf

40-540-840 CHEMICALS 10.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36323  Vendor Name= DPC INDUSTRIES INC*                       Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=           80.00***

84

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 12

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

1327 20230814-1 PARK REFUND 8/17/2023 75.00 1 8/14/2023  

ELIZONDO, STEPHEN* C 36324 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08142023_card TVPe Auth Response.pdf

10-400-050 PARK USE INCOME 75.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36324  Vendor Name= ELIZONDO, STEPHEN*                        Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=           75.00***

322 NP64909172 VEHICLE FUEL 8/17/2023 2,774.75 1 8/14/2023  

FUELMAN* C 36325 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\07312023_NUM.pdf

10-530-610 VEHICLE FUEL 976.99 Expense

10-580-610 VEHICLE FUEL 182.02 Expense

10-520-610 VEHICLE FUEL 1,615.74 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36325  Vendor Name= FUELMAN*                                  Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=        2,774.75***

1144 7 STREET REPAIR 8/17/2023 52,047.53 1 8/17/2023  

FUQUAY, INC.* C 36326 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08172023___{-'-£€_iy loCi.pdf

14-500-100 STREET REPAIR 52,047.53 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36326  Vendor Name= FUQUAY, INC.*                             Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=       52,047.53***

1444 20230815-1 CONTRACT LABOR 8/17/2023 300.00 1 8/15/2023  

GARCIA, TORIBIO* C 36327 8/17/2023 Yes 08/2023  

85

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 13

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08022023_La Vernia Police Department Timesheet_001.pdf

10-520-011 CONTRACT LABOR 300.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36327  Vendor Name= GARCIA, TORIBIO*                          Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=          300.00***

1111 20230814-1 CONTRACT LABOR 8/17/2023 300.00 1 8/14/2023  

HORNER, ROGER* C 36328 8/17/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08022023_La Vernia Police Department Timesheet.pdf

10-520-011 CONTRACT LABOR 300.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36328  Vendor Name= HORNER, ROGER*                            Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=          300.00***

72 1456 SUPPLIES 8/17/2023 50.07 1 8/15/2023  

LA VERNIA MILLS INC* C 36329 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08152023.pdf

10-530-655 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 50.07 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36329  Vendor Name= LA VERNIA MILLS INC*                      Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=           50.07***

1445 20230817-1 PARK DEPOSIT REFUND 8/17/2023 50.00 1 8/17/2023  

MATTHIAS, ALICIA* C 36330 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\08172023.pdf

10-400-050 PARK USE INCOME 50.00 Revenue

*** Check-Number=     36330  Vendor Name= MATTHIAS, ALICIA*                         Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=           50.00***

86

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 14

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

422 65798179 2023 MAINT 8/17/2023 3,261.72 1 8/15/2023  

MUELLER CO., LLC* C 36331 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\07092023_MUELLER.pdf

40-540-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 3,261.72 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36331  Vendor Name= MUELLER CO., LLC*                         Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=        3,261.72***

1443 20230814-1 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND ON ACCOUNT 645 8/17/2023 155.65 1 8/14/2023  

WALNUT SPRINGS FAMILY* C 36332 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-17-23\07212023_Final Billing Statement.pdf

40-540-281 DEPOSIT REFUND 155.65 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36332  Vendor Name= WALNUT SPRINGS FAMILY*                    Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=          155.65***

813 20230821-1 CHRISTMAS WITHDRAW 8/22/2023 800.00 1 8/21/2023  

FLORES, LISA* C 36333 8/22/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08212023_^enn^^egole.pdf

10-200-121 LFLORES X-MAS SAVINGS ACCOUNT 800.00 Liability

*** Check-Number=     36333  Vendor Name= FLORES, LISA*                             Check Date= 08/22/2023  Check Amount=          800.00***

1447 1195 EVALUATION (MICHAEL STONE) 8/24/2023 350.00 1 8/23/2023  

ALGOS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC* C 36334 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08182023_$350.00.pdf

87

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 15

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

10-520-160 MEDICAL COST 350.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36334  Vendor Name= ALGOS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC*    Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          350.00***

187 PR381455 VEHICLE PURCHASE 8/24/2023 39,615.00 1 8/25/2023  

CALDWELL COUNTRY* C 36335 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\06192023_INVOICE.pdf

10-520-600 VEHICLE PURCHASE 39,615.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36335  Vendor Name= CALDWELL COUNTRY*                         Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=       39,615.00***

222 270019 MUNICODE 8/24/2023 4,140.00 1 8/25/2023  

CIVICPLUS LLC* C 36336 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\10212023_ep civicPLUs.pdf

10-500-425 MUNI CODES 4,140.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36336  Vendor Name= CIVICPLUS LLC*                            Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=        4,140.00***

893 T457234 SUPPLIES 8/24/2023 784.48 1 8/25/2023  

CORE & MAIN* C 36337 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08252023_Kmain.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 784.48 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36337  Vendor Name= CORE & MAIN*                              Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          784.48***

39 857002072-23 CHLORINE 8/24/2023 451.44 1 8/25/2023  

88

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 16

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

DPC INDUSTRIES INC* C 36338 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08242023_REMIT.pdf

40-540-840 CHEMICALS 451.44 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36338  Vendor Name= DPC INDUSTRIES INC*                       Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          451.44***

30 20230822-1 TELEPHONE 8/24/2023 380.73 1 8/22/2023  

FRONTIER * C 36339 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08222023_TOPA^.pdf

40-540-240 TELEPHONE 380.73 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36339  Vendor Name= FRONTIER *                                Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          380.73***

264 628224865 MEDICAL 8/24/2023 17,674.74 1 8/18/2023  

HUMANA* C 36340 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08182023_Payment Coupon September 1, 2023 $34,598.94.pdf

10-215-145 MEDICAL PAYABLE 15,139.41 Liability

12-215-146 MEDICAL PAYABLE 58.97 Liability

40-200-150 MEDICAL PAYABLE 2,476.36 Liability

*** Check-Number=     36340  Vendor Name= HUMANA*                                   Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=       17,674.74***

17 20230821-1 OFFICE CLEANING 8/24/2023 500.00 1 8/21/2023  

HYATT, JANET* C 36341 8/24/2023 Yes 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08212023.pdf

89

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 17

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

10-510-215 OFFICE CLEANING 500.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36341  Vendor Name= HYATT, JANET*                             Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          500.00***

73 20230825-1 COURT JUNE 2023 8/24/2023 590.08 1 8/25/2023  

LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON LLP* C 36342 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08242023_INVOICE.pdf

10-510-421 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - COLLECT 590.08 Expense

73 20230825-2 COURT MAY 2023 8/24/2023 1,922.76 1 8/25/2023  

LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON LLP* C 36342 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08232023_INVOICE_001.pdf

10-510-421 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL - COLLECT 1,922.76 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36342  Vendor Name= LINEBARGER GOGGAN BLAIR & SAMPSON LLP*    Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=        2,512.84***

1320 3672 SUPPLIES 8/24/2023 23,718.31 1 8/25/2023  

LOPEZ ELECTRIC MOTOR WORKS LLC* C 36343 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08152023_NVOICE.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 23,718.31 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36343  Vendor Name= LOPEZ ELECTRIC MOTOR WORKS LLC*           Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=       23,718.31***

1035 130 PARK 8/24/2023 134.00 1 8/21/2023  

OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS* C 36344 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

90

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 18

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08152023_INVOICE.pdf

10-580-655 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 134.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36344  Vendor Name= OSO CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS*             Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          134.00***

1446 20230818-1 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND ON ACCOUNT 1368 8/24/2023 257.67 1 8/18/2023  

SALINAS CONSTRUCTION* C 36345 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\07212023_Final Billing Statement_001.pdf

40-540-281 DEPOSIT REFUND 257.67 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36345  Vendor Name= SALINAS CONSTRUCTION*                     Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          257.67***

21 11407 BASIC SERVICE 8/24/2023 7,075.00 1 8/18/2023  

SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY* C 36346 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08012023_INVOICE_001.pdf

40-540-820 WWTP OPERATION 7,075.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36346  Vendor Name= SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY*              Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=        7,075.00***

378 081923 OFFICE SUPPLIES 8/24/2023 127.35 1 8/21/2023  

SPARKLETTS* C 36347 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08212023_PRIMO.pdf

12-500-220 OFFICE SUPPLIES 127.35 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36347  Vendor Name= SPARKLETTS*                               Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          127.35***

91

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 19

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

1356 3019746 SUPPLIES 8/24/2023 653.83 1 8/21/2023  

WATER WORKS, INC.* C 36348 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\09172023_INVOICE.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 653.83 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36348  Vendor Name= WATER WORKS, INC.*                        Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=          653.83***

1255 LVPD-T1 VEHICLE REPAIR 8/24/2023 23,498.79 1 8/25/2023  

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS* C 36349 8/24/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-24-23\08242023_NDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 23,498.79 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36349  Vendor Name= INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS*                Check Date= 08/24/2023  Check Amount=       23,498.79***

1448 20230825-1 NNO 8/28/2023 875.00 1 8/25/2023  

SUNSHINE CREATIONS* C 36350 8/28/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-31-23\08252023_INVOICE.pdf

10-510-300 NATIONAL NIGHT EXPENSES 875.00 Expense

*** Check-Number=     36350  Vendor Name= SUNSHINE CREATIONS*                       Check Date= 08/28/2023  Check Amount=          875.00***

1449 20230830-1 SUPPLIES 8/30/2023 4,748.14 1 8/30/2023  

G.A. POWERS COMPANY, LLC* C 36351 8/30/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CHECKS\08-31-23\08302023_TOtel.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 4,748.14 Expense

92

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 20

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

*** Check-Number=     36351  Vendor Name= G.A. POWERS COMPANY, LLC*                 Check Date= 08/30/2023  Check Amount=        4,748.14***

2 2307-317807 SUPPLIES  1,975.84 1 7/10/2023  

BIG BEAR FEED & SUPPLY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_PAYMENT RECEIPT 2307-016970.pdf

10-580-670 CITY PARK SUPPLIES 171.19 Expense

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 1,177.80 Expense

10-530-665 STREET REPAIR 626.85 Expense

12 230708 SOFTWARE  103.99 1 7/13/2023  

DIRECT TV* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_DIRECTV FOR BUSINESS.pdf

10-520-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 103.99 Expense

14 20230711-1 UTILITIES  9,766.58 1 7/11/2023  

FELPS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07112023_Thank you!.pdf

10-510-290 UTILITIES 939.54 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 175.73 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 159.33 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 4,271.92 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 73.55 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 2,103.77 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 1,954.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 88.74 Expense

93

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 21

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

15 20230711-1 UTILITIES  2,028.39 1 7/11/2023  

GVEC* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07112023_PAYMENT RECEIPT.pdf

40-540-290 UTILITIES 260.00 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 94.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 127.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 28.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 35.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 34.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 25.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 26.39 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 32.00 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 302.00 Expense

40-540-290 UTILITIES 210.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 385.00 Expense

10-580-290 UTILITIES - PARK 470.00 Expense

20 12528858V155 GARBAGE COLLECTION  30,050.44 1 7/7/2023  

WASTE CONNECTIONS * C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_On Jul 1, 2023 you scheduled apayment to be made agains.pdf

40-540-710 GARBAGE COLLECTION EXPENSE 30,050.44 Expense

23 20230807-1 VEHICLE FUEL  68.50 1 7/30/2023  

SHELL FLEET PLUS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

10-520-610 VEHICLE FUEL 68.50 Expense

94

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 22

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

23 20230807-2 FUEL ON BIG TRUCK  120.70 1 7/31/2023  

SHELL FLEET PLUS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

10-520-610 VEHICLE FUEL 120.70 Expense

29 20230728-1 POSTAGE  8.56 1 7/28/2023  

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5467 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023.pdf

10-520-210 OFFICE EXPENSE 8.56 Expense

40 1243042 SUPPLIES  13,469.88 1 7/13/2023  

FERGUSON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07122023_Your Payment Confirmation.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 13,469.88 Expense

40 1243044 SUPPLIES  342.00 1 7/14/2023  

FERGUSON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07122023_Your Payment Confirmation_001.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 342.00 Expense

40 1244243 SUPPLIES  3,070.14 1 7/24/2023  

FERGUSON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07202023_Your Payment Confirmation.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 3,070.14 Expense

95

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 23

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

40 1245353 SUPPLIES  261.82 1 7/28/2023  

FERGUSON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07262023_Your Payment Confirmation.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 261.82 Expense

40 1245608 SUPPLIES  199.94 1 7/28/2023  

FERGUSON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07262023_Your Payment Confirmation.pdf

40-540-810 SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 199.94 Expense

41 20230728-1 VEHICLE REPAIR  284.40 1 7/28/2023  

LUBE WORKS #2* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_ACCOUNT.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 284.40 Expense

45 1071-918 SAMPLES  90.00 1 7/13/2023  

POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\06132023_INVOICE_001.pdf

40-540-830 WATER ANALYSIS LAB 90.00 Expense

45 1071-919 SAMPLES  310.00 1 7/13/2023  

POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\06132023_INVOICE_001.pdf

96

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 24

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

40-540-830 WATER ANALYSIS LAB 310.00 Expense

45 1072-288 SAMPLES  90.00 1 7/19/2023  

POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_INVOICE.pdf

40-540-830 WATER ANALYSIS LAB 90.00 Expense

45 1072-289 SAMPLES  284.00 1 7/19/2023  

POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_INVOICE.pdf

40-540-830 WATER ANALYSIS LAB 284.00 Expense

77 15028 NNO  312.00 1 7/24/2023  

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TOWN WATCH* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07242023_Receipt.pdf

10-520-920 MICELLAENOUS 312.00 Expense

77 6751 NNO  35.00 1 7/24/2023  

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TOWN WATCH* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07242023_Receipt.pdf

10-520-920 MICELLAENOUS 35.00 Expense

78 320467058 OFFICE SUPPLIES  172.86 1 7/7/2023  

OFFICE DEPOT* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

97

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 25

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_'-.pdf

10-510-220 OFFICE SUPPLIES 120.38 Expense

10-520-220 OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.48 Expense

104 5234 TRAINING  300.00 1 7/11/2023  

TMCA, INC* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5467 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_INVOICE 5234.pdf

10-510-450 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 300.00 Expense

117 160006 VEHICLE REPAIR  466.58 1 7/26/2023  

KOEPP CHEVROLET* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 4902 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07252023_123.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 466.58 Expense

153 20230711-1 ADS  42.00 1 7/11/2023  

WILSON COUNTY NEWS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07112023_Wilson County News 1012 CSt. Floresville,TX 78114 Tel_ .pdf

10-510-230 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 42.00 Expense

153 50348 ADS  102.00 1 7/11/2023  

WILSON COUNTY NEWS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07112023_)0-q-3,o.pdf

12-500-231 NEWS PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTION 30.00 Expense

10-510-490 ADS 72.00 Expense

98

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 26

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

165 20230707-1 JULY 4TH  827.62 1 7/7/2023  

HEB GROCERY COMPANY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_001.pdf

12-500-460 EVENT PLANNING 827.62 Expense

165 20230728-1 SUPPLIES  72.00 1 7/28/2023  

HEB GROCERY COMPANY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5467 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_001.pdf

10-510-210 OFFICE EXPENSE 72.00 Expense

165 20230803-1 SUPPLIES  12.42 1 7/30/2023  

HEB GROCERY COMPANY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5467 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08032023.pdf

10-510-210 OFFICE EXPENSE 12.42 Expense

289 20230707-1 SOFTWARE  170.00 1 7/7/2023  

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_Jenn^^Begole.pdf

10-520-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 170.00 Expense

289 20230803-1 SOFTWARE  170.00 1 7/30/2023  

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08012023_Jenn^JBegoie.pdf

10-520-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 170.00 Expense

99

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 27

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

348 4160134011 UNIFORMS  104.69 1 7/7/2023  

CINTAS CORPORATION* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08052023_Selected Invoice Total_ Credits Applied_ Payment on Cre.pdf

10-580-250 UNIFORMS 16.73 Expense

10-530-250 UNIFORMS 43.55 Expense

10-510-212 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 39.61 Expense

10-580-690 PARK EQUIPMENT 4.80 Expense

348 4160763173 UNIFORMS  104.69 1 7/7/2023  

CINTAS CORPORATION* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08052023_Selected Invoice Total_ Credits Applied_ Payment on Cre.pdf

10-580-250 UNIFORMS 16.73 Expense

10-530-250 UNIFORMS 43.55 Expense

10-510-212 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 39.61 Expense

10-580-690 PARK EQUIPMENT 4.80 Expense

348 4161485478 UNIFORMS  98.99 1 7/14/2023  

CINTAS CORPORATION* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08122023_$98.99.pdf

10-580-250 UNIFORMS 16.73 Expense

10-530-250 UNIFORMS 43.55 Expense

10-510-212 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 33.91 Expense

10-580-690 PARK EQUIPMENT 4.80 Expense

348 4162194176 UNIFORMS  98.99 1 7/24/2023  

100

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 28

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

CINTAS CORPORATION* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08192023_33.9_ 7.^0.pdf

10-580-250 UNIFORMS 16.73 Expense

10-530-250 UNIFORMS 43.55 Expense

10-510-212 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 33.91 Expense

10-580-690 PARK EQUIPMENT 4.80 Expense

348 4162889364 UNIFORMS  119.00 1 7/28/2023  

CINTAS CORPORATION* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08262023_-2J.(pO '_5 -Slo- 2(5 -3(_ 24.pdf

10-580-250 UNIFORMS 21.60 Expense

10-530-250 UNIFORMS 53.26 Expense

10-510-212 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 39.34 Expense

10-580-690 PARK EQUIPMENT 4.80 Expense

367 20230807-1 CREDIT  (2.01) 1 8/7/2023  

CITY OF LA VERNIA* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5467 20230807-1  

10-510-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE (2.01) Expense

367 20230807-2 CREDIT  (2.01) 1 7/30/2023  

CITY OF LA VERNIA* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

10-510-920 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE (2.01) Expense

416 4386382964 VEHICLE REPAIR  205.43 1 7/10/2023  

AUTO ZONE* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

101

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 29

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_ill Pay.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 205.43 Expense

416 4386407797 VEHICLE REPAIR  21.39 1 7/28/2023  

AUTO ZONE* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07272023_Deliver To.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 21.39 Expense

479 20230807-1 VEHICLE REPAIR  8.99 1 7/31/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 8.99 Expense

479 5664-483152 VEHICLE REPAIR  148.79 1 7/7/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_FIRST CALL.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 87.92 Expense

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 60.87 Expense

479 5664-483177 VEHICLE REPAIR  40.24 1 7/7/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_FIRST CALL.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 40.24 Expense

479 5664-483427 VEHICLE REPAIR  15.99 1 7/7/2023  

102

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 30

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_FIRST CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 15.99 Expense

479 5664-483482 VEHICLE REPAIR  37.98 1 7/7/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_FIRST CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 37.98 Expense

479 5664-483798 VEHICLE REPAIR  136.94 1 7/7/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_FIRST CALL.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 136.94 Expense

479 5664-483978 VEHICLE REPAIR  38.95 1 7/7/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07032023_FIRST CALL.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 38.95 Expense

479 5664-484552 VEHICLE REPAIR  9.11 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 9.11 Expense

103

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 31

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

479 5664-484783 VEHICLE REPAIR  62.46 1 7/13/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07122023_CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 62.46 Expense

479 5664-485000 VEHICLE REPAIR  444.78 1 7/13/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07122023_CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 444.78 Expense

479 5664-485004 VEHICLE REPAIR  11.49 1 7/13/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07122023_CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 11.49 Expense

479 5664-485184 VEHICLE REPAIR  10.99 1 7/13/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07122023_CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 10.99 Expense

479 5664-486124 VEHICLE REPAIR  94.29 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 94.29 Expense

104

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 32

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

479 5664-486286 VEHICLE REPAIR  41.88 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 41.88 Expense

479 5664-487424 VEHICLE REPAIR  52.74 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 52.74 Expense

479 5664-487608 VEHICLE REPAIR  75.86 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 75.86 Expense

479 5664-487631 VEHICLE REPAIR  116.00 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 116.00 Expense

479 5664-487800 VEHICLE REPAIR  66.39 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

105

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 33

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 66.39 Expense

479 5664-487811 VEHICLE REPAIR  5.99 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 5.99 Expense

479 5664-487823 VEHICLE REPAIR  (66.39) 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR (66.39) Expense

479 5664-487824 VEHICLE REPAIR  16.95 1 7/28/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_BW ®.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 16.95 Expense

479 5664-488806 VEHICLE REPAIR  39.99 1 7/31/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07312023_CALL.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 39.99 Expense

479 5664-489184 VEHICLE REPAIR  18.99 1 8/3/2023  

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

106

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 34

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08022023_CALL.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 18.99 Expense

486 20230807-1 CC - JULY 2023 8/7/2023 81,715.78 1 8/7/2023  

CITI BANK* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

No    

Card Number Invoice Date Vendor Name Amount

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 41.97

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 32.97

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 81.97

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 262.76

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 29.87

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 89.98

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 14.99

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 34.99

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 9.59

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 63.99

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 45.96

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 118.00

3123 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 581.42

3131 8/7/2023 BIG BEAR FEED & SUPPLY* 1,975.84

3131 8/7/2023 DIRECT TV* 103.99

3131 8/7/2023 FELPS* 9,766.58

3131 8/7/2023 GVEC* 2,028.39

3131 8/7/2023 WASTE CONNECTIONS * 30,050.44

3131 8/7/2023 FERGUSON* 13,469.88

3131 8/7/2023 FERGUSON* 342.00

3131 8/7/2023 FERGUSON* 3,070.14

3131 8/7/2023 FERGUSON* 261.82

107

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 35

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

3131 8/7/2023 FERGUSON* 199.94

3131 8/7/2023 LUBE WORKS #2* 284.40

3131 8/7/2023 POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* 90.00

3131 8/7/2023 POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* 310.00

3131 8/7/2023 POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* 90.00

3131 8/7/2023 POLLUTION CONTROL SERVICES* 284.00

3131 8/7/2023 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TOWN WATCH* 312.00

3131 8/7/2023 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF TOWN WATCH* 35.00

3131 8/7/2023 OFFICE DEPOT* 172.86

3131 8/7/2023 WILSON COUNTY NEWS* 42.00

3131 8/7/2023 WILSON COUNTY NEWS* 102.00

3131 8/7/2023 HEB GROCERY COMPANY* 827.62

3131 8/7/2023 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE* 170.00

3131 8/7/2023 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE* 170.00

3131 8/7/2023 CINTAS CORPORATION* 104.69

3131 8/7/2023 CINTAS CORPORATION* 104.69

3131 8/7/2023 CINTAS CORPORATION* 98.99

3131 8/7/2023 CINTAS CORPORATION* 98.99

3131 8/7/2023 CINTAS CORPORATION* 119.00

3131 8/7/2023 AUTO ZONE* 205.43

3131 8/7/2023 AUTO ZONE* 21.39

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 8.99

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 148.79

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 40.24

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 15.99

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 37.98

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 136.94

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 38.95

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 9.11

108

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 36

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 62.46

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 444.78

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 11.49

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 10.99

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 94.29

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 41.88

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 52.74

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 75.86

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 116.00

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 66.39

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 5.99

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* (66.39)

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 16.95

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 39.99

3131 8/7/2023 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS* 18.99

3131 8/7/2023 STAMPS.COM* 20.19

3131 8/7/2023 PURE PARTY ICE, LLC* 1,100.00

3131 8/7/2023 BARDCRAFTDESIGNS* 85.00

3131 8/7/2023 BARDCRAFTDESIGNS* 185.00

3131 8/7/2023 AT&T MOBILITY* 1,586.12

3131 8/7/2023 AT&T MOBILITY* 30.07

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 330.00

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 126.50

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 434.50

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 176.00

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 341.00

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 49.50

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 55.00

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 1,556.50

109

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 37

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 55.00

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 302.50

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 412.50

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 302.50

3131 8/7/2023 KINCAID, COLTON* 385.00

3131 8/7/2023 NEXTIVA* 433.07

3131 8/7/2023 INFINITE IT* 2,185.90

3131 8/7/2023 WILSON COUNTY ESD 1* 2,000.00

4902 8/7/2023 KOEPP CHEVROLET* 466.58

4902 8/7/2023 VERMEER TEXAS - LOUISIANA* 206.73

4902 8/7/2023 LA VERNIA MINI MART* 27.70

5148 8/7/2023 SHELL FLEET PLUS* 68.50

5148 8/7/2023 SHELL FLEET PLUS* 120.70

5148 8/7/2023 CITY OF LA VERNIA* (2.01)

5148 8/7/2023 AMAZON.COM* 115.04

5148 8/7/2023 OSS ACADEMY* 90.00

5148 8/7/2023 EPOLICESUPPLY.COM* 95.36

5148 8/7/2023 EBAY* 76.70

5148 8/7/2023 EBAY* 104.98

5148 8/7/2023 STREICHERS.COM* 45.74

5467 8/7/2023 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE* 8.56

5467 8/7/2023 TMCA, INC* 300.00

5467 8/7/2023 HEB GROCERY COMPANY* 72.00

5467 8/7/2023 HEB GROCERY COMPANY* 12.42

5467 8/7/2023 CITY OF LA VERNIA* (2.01)

5467 8/7/2023 LA VERNIA AUTO CENTER* 7.00

501 20230807-1 POSTAGE  20.19 1 7/31/2023  

STAMPS.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

110

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 38

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

10-510-260 POSTAGE 20.19 Expense

505 0265046 EQUIPMENT  41.97 1 7/13/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-690 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 41.97 Expense

505 0528205 PD  32.97 1 7/28/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-920 MICELLAENOUS 32.97 Expense

505 0619416 JULY 4TH  81.97 1 7/13/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_amazon.com.pdf

12-500-460 EVENT PLANNING 81.97 Expense

505 0992211 EQUIPMENT  262.76 1 7/14/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-690 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 262.76 Expense

505 1658620 PARK  29.87 1 7/14/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

111

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 39

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_amazon.com.pdf

10-580-670 CITY PARK SUPPLIES 29.87 Expense

505 1814653 PARK  89.98 1 7/14/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_amazon.com.pdf

10-580-670 CITY PARK SUPPLIES 89.98 Expense

505 20230807-1 MEMBERSHIP  14.99 1 7/30/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

10-510-230 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 14.99 Expense

505 3655445 EQUIPMENT  34.99 1 7/13/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-690 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 34.99 Expense

505 3956253 EQUIPMENT  9.59 1 7/13/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-690 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 9.59 Expense

505 4049036 PD  115.04 1 7/28/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

112

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 40

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-920 MICELLAENOUS 115.04 Expense

505 4361036 PARK  63.99 1 7/19/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07192023_7_19_23, 11_06AM amazon.com.pdf

10-580-670 CITY PARK SUPPLIES 63.99 Expense

505 4423421 PARK  45.96 1 7/14/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_amazon.com.pdf

10-580-670 CITY PARK SUPPLIES 45.96 Expense

505 4605058 EQUIPMENT  118.00 1 7/13/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_amazon.com.pdf

10-520-690 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 118.00 Expense

505 9727422 EQUIPMENT  581.42 1 7/10/2023  

AMAZON.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3123 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_Payment information.pdf

10-520-690 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 581.42 Expense

513 233437 TRAINING  90.00 1 7/14/2023  

OSS ACADEMY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

113

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 41

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_513 '.pdf

10-520-450 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 90.00 Expense

555 337940 JULY 4TH  1,100.00 1 7/10/2023  

PURE PARTY ICE, LLC* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07102023_PURE PARTY ICE, LLC 1902 S. Laredo St. #5 San Antonio, .pdf

12-500-460 EVENT PLANNING 1,100.00 Expense

839 12029 UNIFORMS  85.00 1 7/17/2023  

BARDCRAFTDESIGNS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_$85.00.pdf

10-520-250 UNIFORMS 85.00 Expense

839 12189 MISC  185.00 1 7/30/2023  

BARDCRAFTDESIGNS* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08022023_intuit III quickbooks..pdf

12-500-476 ADVERTISING 185.00 Expense

1010 7032023 TELEPHONE  1,586.12 1 7/11/2023  

AT&T MOBILITY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\02011000_FIRSTNEI.pdf

10-510-240 TELEPHONE 443.72 Expense

10-520-240 TELEPHONE 838.05 Expense

10-530-240 TELEPHONE 217.99 Expense

114

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 42

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

12-500-240 TELEPHONE 43.18 Expense

10-580-240 TELEPHONE 43.18 Expense

1010 7262023 TELEPHONE  30.07 1 7/26/2023  

AT&T MOBILITY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07262023_Jenn^egole.pdf

40-540-240 TELEPHONE 30.07 Expense

1086 669 VEHICLE REPAIR  330.00 1 7/7/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 330.00 Expense

1086 670 VEHICLE REPAIR  126.50 1 7/7/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_Your payment is confirmed!_001.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 126.50 Expense

1086 671 VEHICLE REPAIR  434.50 1 7/7/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_Your payment is confirmed!_002.pdf

10-530-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 434.50 Expense

1086 672 VEHICLE REPAIR  176.00 1 7/7/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

115

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 43

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07072023_Your payment is confirmed!_003.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 176.00 Expense

1086 674 VEHICLE REPAIR  341.00 1 7/13/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07132023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 341.00 Expense

1086 679 VEHICLE REPAIR  49.50 1 7/19/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07192023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 49.50 Expense

1086 680 VEHICLE REPAIR  55.00 1 7/19/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07192023_Your payment is confirmed!_001.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 55.00 Expense

1086 681 VEHICLE REPAIR  1,556.50 1 7/24/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07242023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 1,556.50 Expense

1086 682 VEHICLE REPAIR  55.00 1 7/26/2023  

116

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 44

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07262023_Your payment is confirmed!_001.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 55.00 Expense

1086 683 VEHICLE REPAIR  302.50 1 7/26/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07262023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 302.50 Expense

1086 684 VEHICLE REPAIR  412.50 1 7/28/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_Your payment is confirmed! Areceipt has been sent to th.pdf

10-580-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 412.50 Expense

1086 685 VEHICLE REPAIR  302.50 1 7/28/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 302.50 Expense

1086 687 VEHICLE REPAIR  385.00 1 7/30/2023  

KINCAID, COLTON* C 7312023 8/7/2023 Yes 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\08032023_Your payment is confirmed!.pdf

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 385.00 Expense

117

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 45

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

1164 166187 VEHICLE REPAIR  7.00 1 7/24/2023  

LA VERNIA AUTO CENTER* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5467 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07242023_nmiT.pdf

10-520-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 7.00 Expense

1218 40001392345 TELEPHONE  433.07 1 7/17/2023  

NEXTIVA* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_$31.95.pdf

10-510-240 TELEPHONE 433.07 Expense

1266 20230807-1 VEHICLE REPAIR  206.73 1 7/30/2023  

VERMEER TEXAS - LOUISIANA* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 4902 20230807-1  

40-540-620 VEHICLE REPAIR 206.73 Expense

1270 20230807-1 VEHICLE FUEL  27.70 1 7/31/2023  

LA VERNIA MINI MART* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 4902 20230807-1  

40-540-610 VEHICLE FUEL 27.70 Expense

1328 2000216614 UNIFORMS  95.36 1 7/14/2023  

EPOLICESUPPLY.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07142023_©Police.pdf

10-520-250 UNIFORMS 95.36 Expense

1333 04-10304-42681 EQUIPMENT  76.70 1 7/17/2023  

118

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 46

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

EBAY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07172023_Order info.pdf

10-520-920 MICELLAENOUS 76.70 Expense

1333 55043 PD  104.98 1 7/28/2023  

EBAY* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07282023_Order total.pdf

10-520-270 TECHNOLOGY/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 104.98 Expense

1346 203739 SOFTWARE  2,185.90 1 7/19/2023  

INFINITE IT* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07192023_Transaction CB296GOFSA7L.pdf

10-510-270 TECHNOWLEDGE/SOFTWARE UPGRADES 2,185.90 Expense

1424 1057 INSPECTIONS  2,000.00 1 7/13/2023  

WILSON COUNTY ESD 1* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230807-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\JULY\07312023__ay,lnyolce.pdf

10-500-301 FIRE INSPECTIONS SERVICES 2,000.00 Expense

1432 W1252177 TRAINING  45.74 1 7/31/2023  

STREICHERS.COM* C 7312023 8/7/2023 No 07/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 5148 20230807-1  

10-520-450 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 45.74 Expense

*** Check-Number=   7312023  Vendor Name= CITI BANK*                                Check Date= 08/07/2023  Check Amount=       81,715.78***

119

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 47

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

20 12587645v155 GARBAGE COLLECTION  31,726.97 1 8/8/2023  

WASTE CONNECTIONS * C 8172023 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230817-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\AUG\08012023_Description.pdf

40-540-710 GARBAGE COLLECTION EXPENSE 31,726.97 Expense

20 12649129V155 GARBAGE COLLECTION  31,746.16 1 8/17/2023  

WASTE CONNECTIONS * C 8172023 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

Yes 486 CITI BANK* 3131 20230817-1  

Image: M:\BUCS\DATA\Images\2023 CREDIT CARDS\AUG\08172023_Thank you for using MyAccount Portal to pay your bill.pdf

40-540-710 GARBAGE COLLECTION EXPENSE 31,746.16 Expense

486 20230817-1 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT #1 FOR AUG 8/17/2023 63,473.13 1 8/17/2023  

CITI BANK* C 8172023 8/17/2023 No 08/2023  

No    

Card Number Invoice Date Vendor Name Amount

3131 8/17/2023 WASTE CONNECTIONS * 31,726.97

3131 8/17/2023 WASTE CONNECTIONS * 31,746.16

*** Check-Number=   8172023  Vendor Name= WASTE CONNECTIONS *                       Check Date= 08/17/2023  Check Amount=       63,473.13***

*** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description Cash-Account-Number Total

General Fund 10-100-100 132,723.93

120

Section 4, Item A.



A20330

Date 9/11/2023

Time 11:15 AM

 City of Lavernia 

Check Register History 

Page 48

Vendor # Invoice # Description Date Due Total Amount Check-Acct Inv Date

Vendor Name PO Number Transaction # Date Paid 1099 Trans-MMYY Claim-Number Liqidation

CC-Transaction CC-Vendor CC-Name CC-Card Number CC-Invoice Project Number

Account Number Account Description Amount Action

*** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description Cash-Account-Number Total

Utilities Fund 40-100-150 395,603.84

*** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description Cash-Account-Number Total

MDD Account Fund 12-100-100 4,549.09

*** Bank Account Activity By Fund ***

Fund Description Cash-Account-Number Total

Street Maintenance Fund 14-100-100 52,047.53

*** Grand Totals *** 584,924.39

121

Section 4, Item A.



 

City of La Vernia 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

August 10, 2023  

6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:36 pm  

Mayor Poore and Councilmembers Recker, Oates, Gilbert, Rabel, and Rauschuber were 
present  

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

Pastor Bobby Nixon led the prayer and Mayor Poore led the pledge 

3. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting 
may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention on the governing body so long 
as that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda 
items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to Be Heard section no 
council action may take place and no council discussion or response is required to the 
speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this 
time at their discretion.) 

None 

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember 
requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Meeting Minutes from the 07-20-23 City Council Meeting  

B. Meeting Minutes from the 07-27-23 Joint City Council and Municipal Development 
District Budget Workshop  

C. Meeting Minutes from the 07-27-23 Special City Council Meeting  

D. Check register and financials 

E. Quarterly financial report  

 

Councilmember Recker made a motion to approve the consent agenda as listed, 
seconded by Councilmember Gilbert, all in favor  

5. Presentations 

A. The La Vernia Historical Association will provide an update on the La Vernia 
Veterans Memorial 

 

122

Section 4, Item B.



 
 

Walter S and Elaine S, representatives of the La Vernia Historical Association 
presented regarding the progress of the La Venria Veterans Memorial  

6. Public Hearing 

A. The City of La Vernia City Council will hold a public hearing at the request of 
DODSON, GATOR 

 

Property: 221 SAN ANTONIO RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 
430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), ACRES .275 

 

Request: proposed to be a commercial use property, moving from the present zoning 
classification of R-A, Residential Agriculture, to C-1 Retail 

 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation 

 

A.3 Staff Presentation 

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 081023-01 the re-zone of the 
location specifically known as 221 SAN ANTONIO RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY 
OF LA VERNIA, LOT 430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), ACRES .275 

 

 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

The public hearing was open at 6:52 pm  

 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation 

 

Gator Dodson, property owner, Presented  

 

 

A.3 Staff Presentation 

 

The staff mentioned that on Tuesday of this week, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission approved a positive recommendation to the Council regarding this 
request  

 

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

123

Section 4, Item B.



 
 

 

No public comments  

 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

The public hearing was closed at 6:54 pm  

 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 081023-01 the re-zone of the 
location specifically known as 221 SAN ANTONIO RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY 
OF LA VERNIA, LOT 430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), ACRES .275 

 

Councilmember Oates made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 081023-01 the re-
zone of the location specifically known as 221 SAN ANTONIO RD LA VERNIA, TX 
78121 CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), ACRES .275, seconded by 
Councilmember Recker, all in favor  

7. Discussion 

A. Discuss the FY 23-24 City of La Vernia and La Vernia Municipal Development District 
proposed budget  

 

City Administrator presents  

No action, just a discussion  

8. Discussion Action 

A. Discuss and consider action on the appointment of a new member to the Municipal 
Development District Board of Directors  

 

No action, just a discussion  

9. Resolution 

A. Discuss and consider action on Resolution 081023-01 awarding the street 
maintenance contract to J Clark Construction and approving the associated terms 
and fees  

 

Frank, a representative of KCI, our engineering firm presented 

 

Councilmember Gilbert made a motion to approve Resolution 081023-01 awarding 
the street maintenance contract to J Clark Construction and approving the associated 
terms and fees, seconded by Councilmember Oates, all in favor  

 

B. Discuss and consider action on Resolution No. 081023-02 authorizing the City 
Administrator to enter into an agreement with Tyler Technologies (Incode Software) 

 

124

Section 4, Item B.



 
 

Councilmember Gilbert made a motion to approve Resolution No. 081023-02 
authorizing the City Administrator to enter into an agreement with Tyler Technologies 
(Incode Software), seconded by Councilmember Recker, all in favor  

 

C. Discuss and consider action on a revision to the Agreement for Provisions of 
Professional Serves between the City of La Vernia and The La Vernia Municipal 
Development District (Currently dated 6-11-2018) 

 

Councilmember Oates made a motion to approve a revision to the Agreement for 
Provisions of Professional Serves between the City of La Vernia and The La Vernia 
Municipal Development District, seconded by Councilmember Recker, all in favor  

10. Executive Session  

A. Pursuant to Local Government Code §551.074 of the Open Meeting Act. Tex. Gov’t 
Code, the City Council will meet in executive session to deliberate the annual job 
performance of the City Administrator 

 

The Council adjourned into executive session at 7:17 pm  

 

The Council returned from executive session at 8:41 pm 

 

Mayor Poore announced that the Council would take no action at this time 

 

11. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

We will have an upcoming special meeting for the interlocal agreement with LVISD  

12. Adjourn 

Councilmember Oates made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:48 pm, seconded by 
Councilmember Rabel, all in favor 

 

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order to the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request 
by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

125

Section 4, Item B.



 
 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair-accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 
should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that 
I posted true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of the City Hall of said La 
Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and 
said Notice was posted on August 7th at 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at 
least 72 Hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

126

Section 4, Item B.



 

City of La Vernia 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

August 29, 2023  

6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm  

 

Mayor Poore, and Coucnilmemebrs Recker, Oates, Gilbert, Rabel, and Rauschuber were 
present  

2. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting 
may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention on the governing body so long 
as that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda 
items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to Be Heard section no 
council action may take place and no council discussion or response is required to the 
speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this 
time at their discretion.) 

Kasie Tankersly, representative for the Chamber of Commerce spoke regarding Wayne 
Robbin's presentation tonight, she and the chamber are in favor of the proposal  

 

Pastor Miletti of the Immanuel Lutheran Church spoke to introduce himself  

3. Resolutions 

A. Discuss and consider action on Resolution No. 082923-01 regarding extending the 
local disaster declaration regarding fire prevention provisions  

 

Councilmember Recker made a motion to accept Resolution No. 082923-01 
regarding extending the local disaster declaration regarding fire prevention provisions 
to October 15th tentatively,  to be reevaluated at the October City Council meeting, 
seconded by Councilmember Oates, all in favor  

4. Discussion/Action 

A. Discuss and consider action on entering into a working relationship with Wayne 
Robbins of the La Venria Market Days to utilize potential grant funds to create 
improvements at the City Park  

 

Wayne Robbins presented  

 

127

Section 4, Item C.



 
 

Councilmember Gilbert asked to send this presentation to the upcoming MDD 
Meeting at which time the MDD board can hear this proposal and potentially agree to 
contribute additional funds so that the proposed pavilion can be made wider 

 

Councilmember Recker made a motion to enter into a working relationship with 
Wayne Robbins of the La Venria Market Days to utilize potential grant funds to create 
improvements at the City Park, seconded by Councilmember Rauschuber, all in 
favor  

 

B. Discuss and consider action on an amendment to the interlocal agreement for police 
services between La Vernia Independent School District and the City of La Vernia  

 

Councilmember Gilbert made a motion to accept the amendment to the interlocal 
agreement for police services between La Vernia Independent School District and 
the City of La Vernia, seconded by Councilmember Recker, all in favor  

5. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

Next month we will be discussing the budget  

6. Adjourn 

Councilmember Oates made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 pm, seconded by 
Councilmember Rabel, all in favor  

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order to the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request 
by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other previsions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 
should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that 
I posted true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of the City Hall of said La 
Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and 

128

Section 4, Item C.



 
 

said Notice was posted on August 23, 2023 at 5:00 pm and remained so posted continuously for 
at least 72 Hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

129

Section 4, Item C.



130

Section 4, Item D.



131

Section 4, Item D.



132

Section 4, Item D.



133

Section 4, Item D.



134

Section 4, Item D.



135

Section 4, Item D.



136

Section 4, Item D.



137

Section 4, Item D.



138

Section 4, Item D.



139

Section 4, Item D.



140

Section 4, Item D.



141

Section 4, Item D.



142

Section 4, Item D.



143

Section 4, Item D.



144

Section 4, Item D.



145

Section 4, Item D.



 

 

A  Proclamation by the Mayor 
 

  
WHEREAS, The City of La Vernia’s future strength depends on providing a high-quality education to all 
students; and 
  
WHEREAS, teacher quality matters more to student achievement than any other 
school-related factor; and 
  
WHEREAS, teachers spend countless hours preparing lesson plans and supporting 
students; and 
  
WHEREAS, teachers in the City of La Vernia have demonstrated great resilience, adaptability, 
and creativity during the COVID-19 crisis; and 
  
WHEREAS, our community recognizes and supports its teachers in educating the 
children of this community; and 
  
WHEREAS, #TeachersCan is a statewide movement supported by more than 150 
partnering businesses and organizations committed to elevating the teaching profession 
and honoring the critical role teachers play in the success of Texas, 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of La Vernia City Council joins 
#TeachersCan and its partnering entities across Texas in celebrating World Teachers’ 
Day and proclaims October 5, 2023, to be Teachers’ Day in the City of La Vernia; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of La Vernia City Council encourages members 
of our community to personally express appreciation to our teachers and display a light blue ribbon 
outside your homes or businesses the week of October 5 as a symbol of support for our educators. 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of La Vernia to 
be affixed this 14th day of September 2023. 
 

 
 
                                                                                       _________________________________ 
                                                                                       Mayor 
 
                                                                                       _________________________________ 
                                                                                       City Secretary 

146

Section 5, Item A.



 
 

147

Section 5, Item A.



 

 

A  Proclamation by the Mayor 
 

  

WHEREAS, The Constitution of the United States of America, the guardian of our liberties, 
embodies the principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated to rule by law; and 
  
WHEREAS, September 17, 2023, marks the two hundred and thirty-sixth anniversary of the 
framing of the Constitution of the United States of America by the Constitutional Convention; 
and 
  
WHEREAS, It is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this magnificent document 
and its memorable anniversary, and to the patriotic celebrations which will commemorate it; 
and 
  
WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each year by the 
President of the United States of America designating September 17 through 23 as 
Constitution Week, 
   
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT I, MAYOR MARTIN POORE, AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 
through 23 as constitution week and ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals the Framers of the 
Constitution had in 1787 by vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this 
guardian of our liberties. 
  
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of La 
Vernia to be affixed this 14th day of September 2023. 
 

 
 
                                                                                       _________________________________ 
                                                                                       Mayor 
 
                                                                                       _________________________________ 
                                                                                       City Secretary 

 
148

Section 5, Item B.



 

149

Section 5, Item B.



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

A  Proclamation by the Mayor  
 

 
WHEREAS, childhood cancer is the leading cause of death by disease in 
children, and; 

WHEREAS, 1 in 285 children in the United States will be diagnosed by 
their 20th birthday, and; 

WHEREAS, 46 children per day or 16,790 children per year are 
diagnosed with cancer in the U.S., and; 

WHEREAS, there are approximately 40,000 children on active treatment 
at any given time, and; 

WHEREAS, the average age of diagnosis is 6 years old, compared to 66 
years for adults’ cancer diagnosis, and; 

WHEREAS, 80% of childhood cancer patients are diagnosed late and with 
metastatic disease, and; 

WHEREAS, on average there’s been a 0.6 percent increase in childhood 
cancer reports per year since the mid 1970’s resulting in an overall 
incidence increase of 24 percent over the last 40 years, and; 

WHEREAS, two-thirds of childhood cancer patients will have chronic 
health conditions as a result of their treatment toxicity, with one quarter 
being classified as severe to life-threatening, and; 

WHEREAS, approximately one-half of childhood cancer families rate the 
associated financial toxicity due to out-of-pocket expenses as 
considerable to severe, and; 

150

Section 5, Item C.



WHEREAS, in the last 20 years only four new drugs have been approved 
by the FDA to specifically treat childhood cancer, and; 

WHEREAS, the National Cancer Institute recognizes the unique research 
needs of childhood cancer and the associated need for increased funding 
to carry this out; 

WHEREAS, hundreds of non-profit organizations at the local and national 
level including the American Childhood Cancer Organization are helping 
children with cancer and their families cope through educational, 
emotional, and financial support, and; 

WHEREAS, researchers and healthcare professionals work diligently 
dedicating their expertise to treat and cure children with cancer, and; 
Whereas, too many children are affected by this deadly disease and more 
must be done to raise awareness and find a cure. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, MARTIN POORE, MAYOR, AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM SEPTEMBER 
2023 AS CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH IN LA VERNIA, 
and urge all citizens to work together to help reduce childhood cancer 
significantly in years to come.  

 
 
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the Great Seal of the 
City of La Vernia, Texas to be affixed at City 
Hall in La Vernia this 14th day of 
September, 2023. 
 
__________________________________ 
Mayor  
 
__________________________________ 
City Secretary 

151

Section 5, Item C.



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

A  Proclamation by the Mayor 
 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Town Watch is sponsoring a unique, 
nationwide crime, drug, and violence prevention program on October 3rd entitled 
“National Night Out”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the “40th Annual National Night Out” provides a unique opportunity for 
La Vernia and Wilson County to join forces with thousands of other communities across 
the country in promoting cooperative, police-community crime prevention efforts; and 
 
WHEREAS, La Vernia Police Department and La Vernia Fire Department through 
joint crime, drug, and violence prevention and fire prevention efforts in La Vernia and 
Wilson County are supporting “National Night Out 2023” locally; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is essential that all citizens of La Vernia be aware of the importance of 
crime prevention programs and the impact that their participation can have on reducing 
crime, drugs, and violence in La Vernia; and 
 
WHEREAS, police-community partnerships, neighborhood safety, awareness, and 
cooperation are important themes of the “National Night Out” program, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, MARTIN POORE, MAYOR, AND THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF LA VERNIA, do hereby call on all the citizens of La Vernia and Wilson County to 
join the Police Department, the Fire Department, and the National Association of Town 
Watch in supporting the “40th Annual National Night Out” on October 3rd, 2023.  I 
hereby proclaim Tuesday, October 3rd, 2023 as “NATIONAL NIGHT OUT” in La Vernia. 

 
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand 

and caused the Great Seal of the City of La Vernia, 
Texas to be affixed at City Hall in La Vernia this 
14th day of September, 2023. 
 
___________________________________ 

Mayor 
 

___________________________________ 

City Secretary 

152

Section 5, Item D.



 ORDINANCE NO. 091423-01 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 
2024; AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Administrator of the City of La Vernia, Texas (herein the “City”) has 
submitted to the City Council a proposed budget of the revenues of said City and the 
expenditures/expenses of conducting the affairs thereof; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has received said City Administrator’s proposed budget, a 
copy of which proposed budget and all supporting schedules have been filed with the City 
Secretary pursuant to Local Government Code §102.005; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council set September 14, 2023, as the date for the public hearings 
thereon and caused notice of such public hearings to be given by the La Vernia News 
pursuant to LGC §102.006; and 
 
WHEREAS, the public hearings were held on said dates, and all persons were afforded an 
opportunity to appear and object to any or all items and estimates in the proposed budgets; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to LGC §102.007, the City Council, by passage of the Budget 
Ordinance shall adopt the budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of 
money as the Council deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the City during the 
2022 – 2023 budget year.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VERNIA, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Budget 
 
 A.) The City hereby approves and adopts the budget, attached as Exhibit A, in 
all respects as the City’s annual budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023 and 
ending September 30, 2024. 
 
 B.) The City Administrator may move funds within departmental accounts but 
budget adjustments between departmental accounts must be approved by the City Council 
by Ordinance.   
 
 C.) In accordance with LGC §102.008(a), the adopted budget shall be filed with 
the City Secretary; and a copy of the adopted budget including the cover page shall be 
posted on the City’s website.   
 
 
 

153

Section 6, Item A.



Section 2. Severability 
 
If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or circumstance 
shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of such 
provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision.   
 
Section 3.  Conflict of Ordinances  
 
Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and are no 
longer of any force and effect. 
 
Section 4.   Effective Date 
 
This ordinance shall take effect on the first day of October 2023. 
 
PASSED, AND APPROVED this 14th day of September 2023 and recorded as follows: 
 

 FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN 

Mayor Martin Poore    

Councilman Justin Oates    

Councilman Gary Gilbert    

Councilman Eric Rauschuber    

Councilwoman Dianell Recker    

Councilman Garrett Rabel    

 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Martin Poore 
        Mayor, City of La Vernia 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler 
City Secretary, City of La Vernia 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

154

Section 6, Item A.



 
 
 

Exhibit A 

155

Section 6, Item A.



156

Section 6, Item A.



157

Section 6, Item A.



158

Section 6, Item A.



159

Section 6, Item A.



160

Section 6, Item A.



161

Section 6, Item A.



162

Section 6, Item A.



163

Section 6, Item A.



164

Section 6, Item A.



165

Section 6, Item A.



166

Section 6, Item A.



167

Section 6, Item A.



168

Section 6, Item A.



169

Section 6, Item A.



170

Section 6, Item A.



171

Section 6, Item A.



172

Section 6, Item A.



173

Section 6, Item A.



174

Section 6, Item A.



175

Section 6, Item A.



176

Section 6, Item A.



177

Section 6, Item A.



178

Section 6, Item A.



179

Section 6, Item A.



180

Section 6, Item A.



181

Section 6, Item A.



182

Section 6, Item A.



183

Section 6, Item A.



184

Section 6, Item A.



185

Section 6, Item A.



186

Section 6, Item A.



187

Section 6, Item A.



188

Section 6, Item A.



189

Section 6, Item A.



190

Section 6, Item A.



191

Section 6, Item A.



192

Section 6, Item A.



193

Section 6, Item A.



194

Section 6, Item A.



195

Section 6, Item A.



196

Section 6, Item A.



197

Section 6, Item A.



198

Section 6, Item A.



199

Section 6, Item A.



200

Section 6, Item A.



201

Section 6, Item A.



202

Section 6, Item A.



203

Section 6, Item A.



204

Section 6, Item A.



205

Section 6, Item A.



206

Section 6, Item A.



207

Section 6, Item A.



208

Section 6, Item A.



209

Section 6, Item A.



210

Section 6, Item A.



 
Small Taxing Unit Notice 

 

 
The City of La Vernia  will hold a meeting at 6:30 PM on September 14, 2023 at La Vernia City Hall Council 
Chambers, 102 E Chihuahua to consider adopting a proposed tax rate for tax year 2023  The proposed tax rate is 
.1308 per $100 of value. 

 
The proposed tax rate would increase total taxes in La Vernia by 2.04% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily access 

information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public 

hearings of each entity that taxes your property. 

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit the rate of 

growth of property taxes in the state. 

 
 
 

Form developed by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistance Division For additional copies, visit: 

comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax 

50-757 • Rev. 5-22/9 

211

Section 6, Item B.

http://texas.gov/PropertyTaxes
http://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax


                                               RESOLUTION NO. 091423-01 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS TO RATIFY AN INCREASE 
OF 2.04% IN PROPERTY TAX REVENUES FROM LAST YEAR’S OPERATING 
BUDGET AS REFLECTED IN THE 2023-2024 BUDGET. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 102.007 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code provides that the 
adoption of a budget that will require raising more revenue from property taxes than in 
the previous year requires a separate vote of the governing body to ratify the property tax 
increase reflected in the budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, that a vote under Section 102.007 (c) is in addition to and separate from the 
vote to adopt the budget or a vote to set the tax rate; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, 
TEXAS, THAT: 
 
The City Council ratifies the increase of 2.04% in property tax revenues from last year’s 
operating budget as reflected in the 2023-2024 Proposed Budget.  
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of September 2023. 
 
 
                                                                           Martin Poore 
       Mayor, City of La Vernia 
 
 
                 _____________________________ 
                                                                              
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, 
City Secretary, City of La Vernia 
 

212

Section 6, Item B.



 
Small Taxing Unit Notice 

 

 
The City of La Vernia  will hold a meeting at 6:30 PM on September 14, 2023 at La Vernia City Hall Council 
Chambers, 102 E Chihuahua to consider adopting a proposed tax rate for tax year 2023  The proposed tax rate is 
.1308 per $100 of value. 

 
The proposed tax rate would increase total taxes in La Vernia by 2.04% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily access 

information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public 

hearings of each entity that taxes your property. 

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit the rate of 

growth of property taxes in the state. 

 
 
 

Form developed by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistance Division For additional copies, visit: 

comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax 

50-757 • Rev. 5-22/9 

213

Section 6, Item C.

http://texas.gov/PropertyTaxes
http://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax


ORDINANCE NO. 091423-02 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING A TAX RATE 
FOR THE CITY OF LA VERNIA FOR TAX YEAR 2023 

 

NOW THEREFORE: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA 
VERNIA, TEXAS: 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS DOES HEREBY ADOPT THE FOLLOWING TAX 
RATE PER $100 VALUATION FOR THE TAX YEAR 2023 AS FOLLOWS: 
 

.1308  FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION 

.0000  FOR THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON DEBT 

.1308  TOTAL TAX RATE 

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN 
LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE. 
 
THE WILSON COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO ASSESS AND 
COLLECT THIS TAX FOR THE CITY OF LA VERNIA ON THIS 14th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 
2023. 
 
PASSED, AND APPROVED this 14th day of September 2023 and recorded as follows: 

O & M Rate - .1308 

 FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN 

Mayor Martin Poore    

Councilman Gary Gilbert    

Councilman Justin Oates    

Councilman Eric Rauschuber    

Councilwoman Dianell Recker    

Councilman Garrett Rabel    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

214

Section 6, Item C.



Debt Rate: $0.0000 

 FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN 

Mayor Martin Poore    

Councilman Gary Gilbert    

Councilman Justin Oates    

Councilman Eric Rauschuber    

Councilwoman Dianell Recker    

Councilman Garrett Rabel    

 
 
Total Tax Rate: $.1308 

 FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN 

Mayor Martin Poore    

Councilman Gary Gilbert    

Councilman Justin Oates    

Councilman Eric Rauschuber    

Councilwoman Dianell Recker    

Councilman Garrett Rabel    

 
 

       ___________________________________ 
       Martin Poore 
       Mayor, City of La Vernia 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler 
City Secretary 

 

     

215

Section 6, Item C.



Fiscal Year 2024 Holidays 

 

Monday, October 9th – Columbus Day 

Friday, November 10th – Veterans Day 

Thursday, November 23rd & Friday, November 24th – Thanksgiving  

Friday, December 22nd – Christmas  

Monday, December 25th – Christmas 

Tuesday, December 26th – Christmas  

Friday, December 29th ( ½ day) - New Years Eve  

Monday, January 1st – New Year’s Day 

Tuesday, January 16th – Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

Tuesday, February 20st – President’s Day 

Friday, April 29th – Good Friday 

Monday, May 27th – Memorial Day 

Friday, July 5th – 4th of July (due to Celebration in the Park)   

Monday, September 2th – Labor Day 

 

216

Section 7, Item A.



217

Section 7, Item B.



218

Section 7, Item B.



219

Section 7, Item B.


	Top
	Section 4, Item A.	Check Register and financial report for the month of August
	Aug - 2023 Financials
	August Check Register

	Section 4, Item B.	Approve the Meeting Minutes from the 08-10-23 Regular Meeting
	08-10-23 City Council Meeting Minutes 

	Section 4, Item C.	Approve the Meeting Minutes from the 08-29-23 Special Meeting
	08-29-23 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

	Section 4, Item D.	Approve the Wilson County Appraisal District 2024 Budget
	20230906_2024 APPROVED OPERATING BUDGET

	Section 5, Item A.	Proclamation for World Teachers Day
	2023-09-14 World Teacher Day Proclematiuon

	Section 5, Item B.	Proclamation for Daughters of the American Revolution
	09-14-2023 Daughters of the American Revolution

	Section 5, Item C.	Proclamation declaring September Childhood Cancer Awareness Month
	09-14-2023 Childhood Cancer Awareness

	Section 5, Item D.	Proclamation for the 40th Annual National Night Out on October 3rd 2023
	09-14-2023 - National Night Out October

	Section 6, Item A.	Public hearing regarding Ordinance No. 091423-01 adopting the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget
	091423-01 - FY 2023-2024 Budget
	Budget Book - Scan

	Section 6, Item B.	Public hearing regarding Resolution No 091423-01 a resolution to ratify an increase of ____________ in property tax revenues from last year's operating budget as reflected in the FY 23-24 budget
	Public Notice
	R091423-01 - Ratification tax rate

	Section 6, Item C.	Public hearing regarding Ordinance No. 091423-02 adopting the 2023 Ad Valorem Tax Rate, consisting of Operation & Maintenance and Interest & Sinking (Debt Service) Tax Rate.
	Public Notice (1)
	091423-02  FY 2023 Tax Rate

	Section 7, Item A.	Discuss and consider action on 2024 Holidays
	FY 24 Holiday Schedule

	Section 7, Item B.	Discuss and consider action on the appointment of a new member to the Planning and Zoning Commission
	Scan Aug 10, 2023 (1)

	Bottom


{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}


